'SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

(Formerly Known as M.S. Investments Ltd.)

Date: 29.05.2018

To
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
"~ Mumbai

Sub: Annual Report of the company for the FY.2017-18

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform your kind authority that there has been printing errors in page no.2 and 3 of
the annual report and the same has been modified. The Financial Statements as per Income
Tax were appended by mistake in soft copy instead of Companies Act format. Hence the
same have been corrected. The hard copy of Annual Report doesn’t need any change as they
were 1n order.

We regret the inconvenience caused by us.

Kindly take note of the same.

This 1s for your reference and records.

Thanking You.

Yours faithfully
For Srestha Finvest Limited

Kok

Kamlesh Parasmal
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00810823

Registered Office :
No.35/1, Muthu Krishnan Street,
Kondithope, Chennai - 600079

Phone No. 044-65151564
E-mail : srestha.info@gmail.com
CIN : L65993TN1985PLC012047
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NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Third (33" Annual General Meeting (“AGM”} of the
Members of Srestha Finvest Limited will be held on Friday, the 22™ june 2018 at 10:00
A.M. at Samudaya Nala Koodam,Vallanur, Ambattur, Chennai - 600062, to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Accounts of the Company;

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 31st March,2018 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2018 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the
Board of Directors {“the Board”} and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Navitha Jain (DIN:07492584), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3.Appointment of New Statutory Auditors:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following
resolution:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the companies act, 2013, an audit firm can act
as auditors of a listed company for a maximum tenure of two terms of 5 consecutive years.

For the purpose of reckoning this limit, existing tenure of the auditors needs to bhe
counted. Further, companies have been given a transition time of 3 years from April 1,
2014 to comply with this provision.

As per the above requirement, the term of the company’s auditors, K. Subramanyam &
co., Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration Number 0041465}, comes to an end with the
conclusion of audit for the financial year 2016-17.

After conducting a detailed evaluation and based on the recommendations of Audit
Committee, the board approved the propasal for placing at the 33rd AGM the matter of
appointment of J. V. Ramanujam & Co., Bearing FRN: 029475, as statutory auditors of the
company for a term of 5 years from the financial year 2017-18 onwards on such terms and
conditions and remuneration as may be decided by the Audit Committee.

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provisions of sections 139,142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the underlying rules viz.,

companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as may be applicable, the members do hereby
appoint 1. ¥ . Ramanujam & Co., Chartered Accountants {Registration No.02947S), as the
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Auditors of the company from the conclusion of the meeting to hold such office for a
period of 5 years till the conclusion of the 38th Annual General Meeting, to conduct the
audit of the Company, be ratified by the Members on a remuneration inclusive of taxes (as
may be applicable) and reimbursement of all out- of pocket expenses in connection with
the audit of the accounts of the Company (including terms of payment) to be fixed by the
Board of the Directors of the company, based on the recommendation of the Audit
committee.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
4. Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 read with Section 64 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment
thereto or re-enactment thereof)and the rules framed there under, the consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase the Authorized Share
Capital of the Company from Rs.15,00,00,000/-(Rupees Fifteen Crores Only) divided into
7,50,00,000 (Seven Crores Fifty Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs.2/-(Rupees Two) each to
Rs.16,50,00,000/-(Rupees Sixteen Crores Fifty lakhs Only) divided into 8,25,00,000(Eight
Crores Twenty Five Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs.2/-(Rupees Two) each ranking paripassu
in all respect with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do such acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary and
appropriate to give effect to the above resolution.”

5. To Approve Issue of Bonus Shares:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with Section 63 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force), the relevant provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company and the recommendation of the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to
as 'The Board', which expression shall be deemed to include a committee of directors duly
authorised in this behalf) of the Company and subject to the regulations and guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), including the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(as amended from time to time) and applicable Regulatory Authorities, and such



permissions, sanctions and approvals as may be required in this regard, consent of the
Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board for capitalization of such sum standing
to the credit of securities premium / free reserves of the Company, as may be considered
necessary by the Board, for the purpose of issuance of bonus shares of Re.2/- (Rupee Two
only) each, credited as fully paid-up shares to the holders of the existing equity shares of
the Company, whose names appear in the Register of Members maintained by the
Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents / List of Beneficial Owners, as received from the
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (CDSL), on such date ('record date') as may be fixed in this regard by the Board, in
the proportion of 1 (one) equity share for every 10 (Ten) existing equity share held by the
Members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board be and is hereby authorized to make appropriate
adjustments on issue of bonus shares as aforesaid, to the outstanding options granted to
the employees of the Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) if any, of the Company pursuant
to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Options and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and/or Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and amendments thereto from time to
time, such that the exercise price for all outstanding options as on the ‘record date’ (as
determined by the Board) (vested and unvested options, including lapsed and forfeited
options available for reissue) shall be proportionately adjusted and the number of options
which are available for grant and those already granted but not exercised as on ‘record
date’ (as determined by the Board) shall be appropriately adjusted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Bonus Shares so allotted shall rank paripassu in all respects
with the fully paid-up equity shares of the Company as existing on the ‘record date’ (as
determined by the Board) and shall always be subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT incase of fractional shares, if any arising out of the issue and
allotment of the Bonus Shares, the Company shall not issue any certificate or coupon in
respect thereof but all such fractional entitlements, if any, shall be consolidated and the
Bonus Shares, in lieu thereof, shall be allotted by the Board to one of the Directors of the
Company, to be nominated by the Board for this purpose, who shall hold the same as
trustee(s) for the members entitled thereto, and sell the said Shares so arising at the
prevailing market rate and pay to the Company the net sale proceeds thereof, after
adjusting there from the cost and expenses in respect of such sale, for distribution to
Members in proportion to their fractional entitlements.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of the said bonus shares to the extent
they relate to Non-Resident Indians (NRIs), Foreign Nationals, Person of Indian Origin
(P10)/ Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs) and other foreign members of the Company will
be subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as may be necessary and the
provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of
Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as it may, in its discretion, deem necessary, expedient or proper and to settle
any questions, difficulties or doubt that may arise in this regard at any stage including at
the time of listing of Securities and also to agree to such terms and conditions, as may be
laid down by relevant authorities while granting any requisite approval.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposes of giving effect to the bonus issue of equity
shares resolved hereinbefore, the Board; any Committee thereof; designated
director(s)/officer(s) authorized by the Board of the Company be and are hereby
authorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it
may at its discretion deem necessary or desirable for such purpose, including without
limitation, filing documents with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI), the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the BSE Limited and the
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.”

6. Alteration of the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and 61 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and the
resolutions passed above, Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be
and is hereby amended and substituted by the following subject to and subsequent to
approval of the preferential allotment stated herein above:

“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 16,50,00,000/-(Rupees Sixteen
Crores Fifty Lakhs only) divided into 8,25,00,000 (Eight Crores Twenty Five Lakhs) Equity
Shares of Rs.2/-(Rupees Two) each. The Company shall have power from time to time to
increase or reduce its capital. The shares forming the capital (original, increased or
reduced) of the company may be sub-divided, consolidated or divided into such classes,
with any preferential, deferred, qualified, special or other rights, privileges, or conditions
attached thereto and be held upon such terms as may be determined by the Articles of
Association and regulations of the Company for the time being or otherwise.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
(which expression shall also include a Committee thereof), be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for obtaining such
approvals in relation to the above and to execute all such documents, instruments and
writings as may be required in this connection and to delegate all or any of its powers
herein conferred to its Directors, Company Secretary or any other officer(s).”



7. Alteration of the Capital Clause of the Articles of Association:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules issued there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Article 3 of the
Association of the Company be and is hereby amended and substituted by the following:

“3. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company shall be as stated in Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.” Subject to the provisions of the Act and
these Articles, the shares in the capital of the Company shall be under the control of the
Board who may issue, allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to such
persons, in such proportion and on such terms and conditions and either at a premium or
at par and at such time as they may from time to time think fit.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board
(which expression shall include a Committee thereof), be and is hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for obtaining such approvals in
relation to the above and to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may
be required in this connection and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred to
its Directors, Company Secretary or any other officer(s).”
By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Kamlesh Parasmal
Date: 23.05.2018 Whole time Director

DIN No: 00810823

E-mail: srestha.info@gmail.com, Registered Office:

No.35/1, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope, Chennai-600079
CIN: L65993TN1985PLC012047

Tel: +91(44)25206006

Website:-www.srestha.co.in
Notes:
1. The relative Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) are annexed.

2. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI(Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the stock exchanges, of persons seeking appointment/re-appointment
relating to item Nos. 2 of the Notice are also annexed.



3. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital
of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any
other member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the
commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., must be
supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

4. Mr. AXN Prabhu, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS: 3902 CP: 11440) has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

5. The Company has engaged Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) to offer E-voting facility to
all its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically. This notice is being sent to all the members,
whose names appear in the Register of Members/Records of Depositories as on the close of working hours
on 23" May, 2018, and 15™ June 2018 shall be “the cut-off date” reckoned as date for e-voting purposes.
Voting Rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of the shares registered in the name of the members as
on the cut-off date. E-voting is optional for members. The Notice is sent electronically to all the shareholders
who have registered their email addresses with the Company /Depositories and to other shareholders by
Registered Post / Courier.

6. Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that the bank particulars registered
against their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The
Company or its Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in
electronic form for any change in address, change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to
be advised only to the Depository Participant of the Members.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of address, bank details etc.
immediately to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. Purva Sharegistry (India) Private
Limited (Purva).

8. Electronic copy of the Annual report is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company/ Depositories unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members
who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report is being sent in the
permitted mode.

9. To promote green initiative, Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses through their
Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail. Members holding the shares in
physical form may register their e-mail addresses through the Registrar & Transfer Agent, giving reference of
their Folio Number.

10. Members may also note that the Annual Report for FY 2017-18 will also be available on the Company’s
website www.srestha.co.in for their download.

11. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44(1) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Members are provided with the facility to cast their votes on resolutions through e-voting services provided
by CDSL. In order to enable its Members, who do not have access to e-voting facility to send their assent or
dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice; the Company is enclosing a Ballot
Form with the Notice. Instructions for voting through e-voting are given at Note annexed to this Notice.
Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-voting is/are deemed to have been passed as if they have been
passed at the AGM.



12. The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot form or polling paper shall also be
made available at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by
remote e-voting or by ballot form shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting.

13. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting or by ballot form prior to the meeting may
also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

14. Members can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e., either by Ballot Form or e-voting. In case Members
cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and votes cast through Ballot
Form shall be treated as invalid.

15. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at
the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later than three days of conclusion of the
meeting a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

16. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.srestha.co.in and communicated to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEl), Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) where the shares of the Company are listed.

17. In case a Member is desirous of obtaining a duplicate Ballot Form, he may send an e-mail to
www.srestha.co.in or www.evotingindia.com by mentioning their Folio/DP ID and Client ID No. However, the
duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer at M/s. AXN Prabhu & Associates, at 89/1,
Harrington Road, Jain Groups Tower, Opp. Pachaiyappa’s College, Chennai-600030, not later than 21° June,
2018, (5:00 p.m. IST). Ballot Form received after this date will be treated as invalid.

18. Instructions for e-voting are as under:

(1) In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (‘Amended Rules 2015’) and Clause
35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise
their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 33" Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other
than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL).

(i1) The voting period begins on 19" June, 2018 at 9.00 hours and ends on 21% June, 2018 at 17.00
hours. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 15% June, 2018, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(iii) Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

(iv) Click on Shareholders Tab.
(v) Now, select “Srestha Finvest Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”;
(vi) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID;

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID;



C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted
your vote earlier for EVSN of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user, follow the steps given below and fill the appropriate boxes:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form:

PAN*

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (in
capital)
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
¢ |n case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank
Details *

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account or folio.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

(viii)After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the EVSN selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company “Srestha Finvest Limited” on which you choose to

vote.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii)Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.




(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xvi)You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

(xviii))  Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians:

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

* Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

* After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

® The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:
I.  Please follow all steps from sl.no (i) to sl.no (xviii) above to cast vote.

Il. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

19. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all
working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
(Formerly Known as M S Investments limited)

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Kamlesh Parasmal
Date: 23.05.2018 Whole time Director

DIN: 00810823



Important Communication to Members: The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in
the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliances by the companies through electronic mode.
The Companies are now permitted to send various notices/ documents including annual reports to its
Members through electronic mode to their registered e-mail address. To support this initiative of the
Government, the Members are requested to notify their e-mail address, including any change thereof, to their
DPs (for shares held in dematerialised form) or to the RTA (for shares in physical form) of the Company viz.,
M/s Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Limited in order to enable the Company to send all the future notices and
documents

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.4,6 & 7

The company intends to capitalize the share premium/free reserves of the company by
way of issuing bonus shares to subject to all required approvals. It is therefore considered
necessary to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company to the extent
mentioned in Item No.4 in the notice, with the consequential alterations in the Capital
Clause of the Memorandum of Association and also the Articles of Association of the
company as set out in the item No. 6 and 7 of the notice.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 require the company to seek approval of the
members for increase in the Authorized Share Capital and also for the alteration of Capital
Clauses of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the company
accordingly. The Board recommends the relevant resolutions for the approval of the
members.

The proposed draft Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association would be
available for inspection without any fee by the Members at the Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on any working day.

The Directors of the company may deemed to be interested in the Resolution set out in
item No.4 of the notice to the extent of shares held by them.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No.4 of the notice for your
approval.

Item No. 5

With a view to encourage participation of small investors by making equity shares of the
Company more affordable, increase the liquidity of the equity shares to expand
shareholder base it is proposed to seek shareholders’ approval for issue of bonus shares by
way of capitalization of free reserves including but not limited to Securities Premium
Account, General Reserves and/or such other accounts as are permitted to be utilized for
the purpose.




The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 11th May, 2018 recommended issue of
bonus shares in proportion of 1(one ) share of face value of Rs 2/- each for every 10 (Ten)
equity shares of face value Rs 2/- each held by the members on a “Record Date” to be
fixed by the Board of Directors, by capitalizing a part of the amount standing to the credit
of the Reserves.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder the capitalization of reserves and bonus
issue thereof require approval of the members in general meeting.

Accordingly the resolution seeks approval of the shareholders for capitalizing * 1.50 crores
(Rupees one crore fifty lakhs) out of the amount standing to the credit of Share
premium/Reserves and issue of bonus shares out of the same on the term and conditions
set out in the resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary resolution for approval of shareholders.

None of the Directors except Mr Kamlesh WTD & KMP, Key Managerial Personnel or their
relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sd/-
KamleshParasmal

Whole time Director
DIN: 00810823



DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director

MRS NAVITHA JAIN

Age

34 Years

Date of Appointment

12/04/2016

Qualifications

Bachelor Of Commerce

Experience

B.com Graduate, 4 years of Rich Experience

in Business Administration

Expertise in specific functional
area

Experience in Business Administration

Directorship in other Companies

Chairman/Member of Committees
of other companies

Shareholding in the Company
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
(farmedy known as M 3 Investiments Lid)

four Directars have pleasure in presenting the 33rd Director's Repart
of SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED {the Company) and along with the
Audited financial statements for the financial year anded st
March, 2018,

1.FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of the Company for the year ended 315t
March 2018 is summarized below:

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March | 31st March
2018 017
Income from Cperations 06 .04 242 65
Mon-oparating Income 1.06 1.07
Tolal Ingome 30710 243,72
Total Expenditure 147.20 123.08
s e Bereaon | isoe0 | mtems
Interest & Finanoe Charges 11067 10847
Dapraciation 1.64 1.45
Profit’Loss before Tax 47.69 ag2
Prenigion lor Current Taxes 16.76 325
Provision for Defered Taxes (0.28) 10.22)
ProfitiLoss aftar Tax 3219 6.70
Statutary Resene 639 1.35
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 25.80 543
Balance carried o Balance Shesl 25.80 543

Z. DIVIDEND
Mo Dividend has been declared during the year im arder to presenye the
resources for fulure grewth of the company,

3, TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company proposes 1o transfer Re.6.39 lakhs to the Statutory
Reserve oul of amounl avallable for appropriatons as per REBI
Guidalines and an amount of Rs 25,80 Iskhs is proposed to be retained
inthe Profit and Loss Account

4, OPERATING RESULTS AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

During the financal year J017-18, your Company has achieeed
R= 307 10 Lakhs Gross revenue from operations as ageinst Rs 243 723
lakhs in previous yaar.

5 HUMAMNRESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

The Compaey has conlinuously sdopled simeclures (hal hedp adtract
bresd gxternal talenl and promole imernal talem o higher roles and
reaponsiblliies. Company's Health and Safety Policy commits 1o
provide a healtthy and safe work emvironment 1o 2l employees

& DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Cornpany has zers iolerance for sexual harassment at workplacs
and has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
sexual harasament at workplace in bne with the provisiona of Sexual
Harassment of Women st \Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redrassall Act. 2013 and the rules framed thers under. During the
financial year 2017-18, No complaints remain pending as of 31st
March, 2078

7. BUSINESS EXCELLENCE AND QUALITY INITIATIVES
Your Company continues o be guided by the philosophy of business
exceflence to achieve sustainable growth

B, DOCUMENTS PLACED ON THE WEBSITE {www.srestha.co.in}
The following documents have been placed on the website In
compliance with the Act:

Financial statements along with relevant documenis as per
third proviso to section 136{1). o section 177(10).

3, SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
Your Company has no subsdiaries, There are no associale companies
withimthe meaning of Section 2[6] of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act”).

10. CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REPORT. MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS AND OTHER INFORMATION
REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND LISTING
AGREEMENT

As per Securities Exchange Board of India (Lating Obligations and
Disclosure Reqguirements ) Regulations, 2015 and Listing Agreemeant,
enterad into with the stock exchanges, Corporate Governance Report
wath Auditors” certificate thereon and Managemant Discussion and
Analysis report are attached and form part of this report Varous
infarmation required to be disclosed wnder thae Act and the Listing
Agredermeent is seloul inthe Anmecure-land farms parl of this repaorl,

11. DIRECTORS' RESFOMSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the reguirement of Section 134(5)of the Act, and based on
the representalions received from the managemerd, the directors
heraby confirm that:

5 In e prepacation of the annual accounts lor the linancial year
201 7-18, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and
there are no material deparures;

ii. they have eelected such accounbing policies and applied them
consistantly and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prodent S as bo give a tree and faic view ol the state of affaies of the
Company al the end of the flinancial year and of the profit of the
Company fof the financlal year,

iil. they hawve taken proper and sufficent care to the best of thedr
knowledge and akility for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with tha provisions of the Act Thay confirm that
there am adequale sysbems and condrols Tor saleguarding the assels
al the Compary and for preventing and detecting fraud and olher
irreqularities,

. they have preparad the annual accounts on 8 going concarn basis;

v, they have |aid down internal fnancial controls 1o be followed by the
Company and hal swch internal inancial conlrols are adequate and
aperaling properly, and

wi. they have devised proper aystems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicabde laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively.
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12. AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT
Thera are no disqualdfications. reservalions or adversa remarks or
disclaimarsin the Auditors and Secretarial Auditors Report.

13, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Digchosure stipulated a5 under Sechon 134(3) of Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule & af the Companies|Accounts | Rules, 2014, & ag
under -

1. The Company s not & Manufacturing company nor does the
company has any Energy Consumption based business other than
narmal consumption of Ensrgy in Administrative Office. The company
deploys all the possible measure io consenve the energy and increass
usage of green enargy.

2. The Company is nof imioheed i any Technological Absorption
based activities. Hance same is not raportable.

3. The Company hes not dealt in any Foreign Exchange in any
mannar during the year under review. Hence the same is mot
reporiable.

14, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR)
The CSR Policy Rules are not applicable to the Company during
the year under review,

15, BOARD EVALUATION

The perfermance evaluation of the Board, s Commitless and
imdlvidual directors was conducted and the same was based on
guestonnaire and feedback from all the Dereclors on the Board as a
whaola, Committees and self-evaluation. Directors, who were
designated, held separate discussions with each of the Directors of the
Company and obtained their feedback on overall Board effectvenass
a5 wall as each of the cther Directors. Based on the questionnaire and
feadback, the performance of every director was evaluated in the
meating of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes (MRC).

The meeting of NRC also raviewsd performances of the Chief Financial
Officer and Whals time Direcior on goals (guantitatve and quafitative)
sel sinda their appointment during tha year

A geparale meeling of e independent directors (“Annual 10 meeling”)
was convened, which reviewed the performance of the Board (a5 a
whole], the non-independent directors and e Chalrman, Post the
Annual 1D meeting, the collective feedback of each of the independent
Direciors was discussed by the Chalrman of e MRC with the Board's
Chalrman covenng peformance of the Board as awhole performance
of the non-independent directors &nd performance of the Board
Chairman

16, DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not acceptad any deposits from pubfic and as such,
e amount on accourd of principal or interest on deposits from public
was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

17, ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

The company has proposed 1o issue bonus shares of FV, Rs 20 sach
T all the existing share holders as on e record date, The company
shall issue ane share in liey of every fen shares heid, The shares
Issued shall rank par-passu with he existing shares of he company in
all aspects.

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL

The Board recommends their appointments and accordingly
resolutions seeking approval of the members for thelr
appointmentgiralificalions hawe been included in the Notice of
forthcoming Annual General Maeding ofthe Company

Mra. Mavitha Jain, director retres at this general meeting and being
eligibde olers herself for re-appaintmeant,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 ofthe Act, the appointment of
Mr, Kamlesh Parasmal, Whole time Director, Mra. Navitha Jain, Chief
Financial Officer and Mr. AJ. Kumar, Company Secretary, were
Tormalized as the Key Managenal Personnel of lhe Company

10. AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules
Iramed  [here urdder, Mis. BN Ramamujam & Co. Chartered
Accountants, were appointed as Stalutory Auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of the this Annual General Mesting (AGM} of the
Comgany 1l the conclusson of the next AGM to be held in the year
2023, subject 1o ratification of their appaintment al every AGM,

20. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required under section 197 of the Act and rules madse
there-inder, In respect of employees of the Company ane disclosed
appropriataly

1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Diteciors wish to convey their appreciation to business associates
Tor their support and coniribution during the year. The Directars would
also like to thank the employess, shareholders, cestomers. suppliars,
alliance partners and bankers for the continued support given by them
1o the Coampany and thelr confidence reposed in the managemeant

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sdi-

Kamlesh Parasmal
Whole time Director
DIM No: 00810823

ANNEXURE-

1. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return a5 provided under Sub-Section (3} of
Section 92 of the Companies Acl, 2013 | the “Act’) is enclosed at
Annexure-V in the prescribed form MGT-9 and forms part of this
Report.

2, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Five mastings of the Board of Directors of the Company wara held
during the year. For detail of the mestings, please refar 1o clause 2(0)
af the Carporate Govemance Report, which forma pantofthis Report

3, INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' DECLARATION

Mr. Manmohan, Mr. Gopal Biharilal Ahujs, and Mrs. B Sonal who are
Independeant Directars, have submitted a declaration that each of them
meets the critera of Independence as provided In Sub-Section (8) of
Beclion 149 of the Act and Regulation 16 (b) of SEB| Regulations
Further, there has been no change in the circumstances which may
affecttheir stahes s independent director during the year,
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4, POLICY OF DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AMD
REMUNERATION

Company's policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration
including crileria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
indepandence of a director and other matters provided under section
178(3) of the Act are coveraed in corporate govemance report which
forms part of this Reporl, Furlher, informalion aboul edements of
remuneraton package of individual directors & provided in the extract
of Annual Retum as provided wnder Section 82(3) of tha Acl is
enclsed at Annexure in the prescibed form MET-9 and forrms part of
thizs Report.

5. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SEMIOR
MANAGEMENT

The: Dhreclors and members of Senior Management have alfirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management of the Company. A declaration to this effect has bean
sigred by Kamlesh Parasmal, Whide ime Direcior and farms part of
theAnnual Report.

6. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORSINTER-SE

Mone of the Independent Directors are related (o each other, However
Brs. Nansitha Jain is said fobe related o M, Kamibesh Parasmal WTD)
within the meaning of the term “relative” a8 per Section 2(77) of the Act
and clause 42(VIINER2) of the revized listing agreements.

T. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARAMNTEES AND
INVESTMENTS

The company being a Non Banking finance company has advanced
loans to the various parties as part of its business activities and aiso
halds investments ks portfolio. The company has nol given any
guarantes for any Inans whatsoewver

B, TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company hawve no reportable related party transactions, Other
nacessary  disclosures have been approprialely being made
elgewnang in annual report wherever required

3, INTERMAL CONTROL

The: informaton about internal controls 8 set oul in the Managameant
Discussion & Analysis report which is attached and forms part of this
Repart,

0. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Rk Management 5 overseen by the Audit Committes of the
Company on a conbnuous basis. The Committes oversees Company's
process and policies for determining sk tolerance amnd e
management’s measuremeant and comparson of overall risk tolerance
fo esfablished levels, Major risks identified by the businesses and
functions are systematically addressed throwgh miligating actions on a
continuous basis. For detsils, please refer to the Management
Discussion and Analysis report whickh form parl of the Board Report.

11. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The Company has practice of canducting familiarzation program of the
indapendent directors as detailed in the Corporate Governance Report
which Farms part of the Annual Repos

12. VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and
employass to repor their genuine concarns. Far details, please referto
the Corporate Governance Report attached tothis Report.

13. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION

The infarmation required under Section 197 of the Act and the Rules
miade thers-under, in respect of employees of e Comparny during the
yar froan Uhe date af their appoindment s Follows:-

‘Whaola Time Diractor Salary paid - 2A5500/-PA
CFC Salary - 224500-PA
Company Secratary. Salary - 120000485 PA.

14. PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP DR TRANSACTIONS OF NON-
EXECUTIVE HRECTORS

During the year, the Non-Executive Directors of the Company had no
pecunian relationship or transactions with the Company,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sdi-

Kamlesh Parasmal
Whele time Director
DIN No: 00810823

Statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 forming part of the Directors' Report for the
year ended March 31, 2018

(&) Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration
aggregating not less than "60,00,000' per annum and
employed throughout the financial year:

MIL

(B} Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration
aggregating not less than "5,00,000' per month and
employed for part of the financial year:

NIL

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sdl-

Kamiesh Parasmal
Whole time Director
DIN No: 00810823
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FORM RO BMGT 9
EXTRALT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Ay gn financial vear ended an 31082018
Pursiant ta Sacthan 92 {3) of the Campanies Act, 2013 and subs 12(1} of the Company [Management B Administiatian) Ru 2014

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETANRS:
1 CN CEGUHIT M IHESFLCOLE0L |
2 |Registramion Oate X207 1085
3 |Hame of the Campany SACSTHA FINWEST LISITED { Formerly Kmown as M S investiments Limited
d  |Catepanyg/Sub-category of he Campany CORMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
INOHAN NON-GEWE AMME NT COMPANY
G |Addrgss of The Aggisersd office & contacy details MRS MLITH L KABHNAN STREFT. KONHTHOPE, CHEMNAI-GIKFF T
6 [Whathear Bsted company FES
7 Haane, Addvess & contact detaiks of tha Ragistrar & Transor 75 PLIRVA SHARFGISTAY | IMDW) FROVATE LIMITED, NS SHIV SHAKTIND ESTT,
Apent iF S LARDIICHE MABAG [CAER PARE (FAST] RHLIRARAI SO00] ]
PR 1 TWiTL F TH PANY |
J4dl Thi biusineds activities conqribaicing 10 % arim ot r af this ca any shall he s1ated
= Marns and Description «f main preducts [ senvics NIC Ceda of tha H i tetal turnowar of
Na. Productfcendce the company
1 FINAMOIA| SEAWVICTS (] e
i, PARTICULARS OF HOLEHNG, SUIESIDIARY AMD ASSOCIATE OOMSANIES. HOT APPLICARIE |
[1v.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN |

| bguwty share cagital heeakup as percentage of total equity
i} Cotegory-wise Share Holding

CAregory of M, of Sheares held ar The Deginning of The vear JAs on 31 M. ot Shares hiekd an the end of the year % Change
Shearehalders Wlarch-2007] [ gy 31 -Mlarch -2 01 8] during the
Danat Physical Total o o Deimat Phwyslcal Total Yol yHar
Tt Taral
A Fromaters
1) Inelian
a; Indhidual HLIE SL3500 : T2 500 [P - - 0.00%| R
i Canlraol Gowl e PGS 0,003 0.0
] STate Gauiis: 00 0,003 0,005
i Bodies Corp. 2ELIO0 ZE1,000 0.3 754 0.0 L0000
1] Banks f Fl 3 - L00% - [ - 0. 00| 0.0
1] funey o3k 0 0,003 0P
Diractors & their
[Sub Total (A1) 593 500 S5 500 1L 7584 = R LKL QRS
[{2] Forcign
a; At indivduals 0.0 C1.CKP
|bi Cehar Individuals 0. 00| 0K
o] Bodics Corp. 0.003 00K
|adl} Ay ather 100 0.0
Sllhl'alalsﬁuli - - - - I:ICIDEC‘_ ﬂmﬁh
TOTAL (A} 5893 500 543,500 0.00 SLO0.00%
D.I:IDH D.DD’@H (1. CKF
(10 01,007 0, I
o] Contral Gowe oo - - - D.00% 0.
] Saie Goviish pefe]s) 0.00% 01KV
o] Wenture Capits 0,09 0.00% 0,60
Eiangds
[f] Insurance : = [P | 3 = 2 o.oo] 0.00%
i Flig 0 0% 0,00 R
hi Fersign Yenmune 0, 01 %4 0,00% 00,00F%
Capiial Sunds
83 Ot s (spedifyl 0% 0,007 0.0
Sub-tetal [BI(LE:- 00 % 0.00% 10, K
&, Mon-instifatio ms
) Bodées Corp
i) |y R00% 0.00% D00
il; Crvprseas = = 000 % = g = 0. 00%) 0.0KF
b} mafiviciuads 0,003 0.0F
CRGE T 213013 FE20500 4,033,613 5 38N FFEELLS AT LS 477615 0.3TH 18,405
shareholders holding
naimenal chare capiaal
upto #s. 7 lakh
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i} Imcdvichual 1723640 Ap2 L0 FIRETEEIN BTN T 2FFI00 N CEFFN TR 1.54%
shareholders holding
maiminal chare capital
in axcaqs of A 2 lakh
ol Dehers depecifyl
Himedu Ll died 230 2100000]  F 0030 FRO0Y 1, 5K 00355 21,001 BG5S 28.00% 0.01%)
Mun Resident ndians D00y .00 CI.OO'&
(Crverspas  Corporate 0,00% .00 0,00
| Bl
Foresgn Malicnals - - OO0 0,003 0,00
Choaring Mambers FARALT) . 21,0632 DL03% 173,70 - 17 330 0.248%) 753,750
[Cther Rady 725 28146000 | FRI537IS t?.f.-ta 727,500 | 77 6FLIRE JRIAFIRR | ITETH 0.34%
Truste oaa 0,00 0,00
Foreign Bodies - DR Mok 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (Bl{2j- LEAFF 00| 56,529,000 MEOGL00 | 9921%] 196EA35F ] 50315 kd3 75,000,000 | 100.00% 0.50%
Tatal Public {(8) L7, a7 5K 56, 539 (KK f4406500 ] S7iw] 19658357 ] 50 31% kel 75 000.00Ck | 10000 .5
T Shares held by - - - - - - - - -
(L staclian for GORS
| A
(Grand Tetal (A+B-+C) LB DT 030 5, 525, 000 Fa000000 ) 10000%] I9GR4357] 55315643 75003000 | 1000 99, 207
{il) Sharohaling of P
Shi Shareholder's Mame Shareholdng ot the begmrdng of The Shareholding at the end of The yedr % chonge in
No. of Shares |% of total] % ot Shares | Mo. of Shares| % of total %of  |sharehciding
Sharos of|  Pledged’ Shares of the | Shares | dunng the
Eha Encuimbered CoangIany Pledged § war
crannany 16 tatsl charme snraprb
1 PROPERTIES LIMITED M S SOKY  D.0O%) z .00 2 L0000
7 AHUFAR FOINDATIONS DMITED RGN [LIT 0.00%, -LE. I
3 P E HORA LUIMAR HAHAR ARI0N D05 .00 LCKCL. LIPS
q SURENHA KUMAR NAHAR L2 500 0.02% 10,07 LI 00
5 DEVELIMVAR HITENDRA KLBAR 250500 D35% 0.0 L0000
[ LINWAL MAHAR i [ (8% £ 1. 0 0000

{iil) Chomge i Pramotess” Sharehokding (plesse specify, it there is na changel: ND CHANGE

(v} Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Sharchalders
{Ctfeer Hran Oireciors, frvatens aad Holders of GOHS ond ALHs [

1] Far each af The Top 10 RERsan Sharebheldng ot the beginmng of the | Cumulanve Shareholding dising the year
L N, of shares % of Total fio, of shaes % of total
shares shargs
| Do Kivchi g G
AL e anp ol the year 1L O L4675 LLJ00 300 14.67%
Changes during the year Al 0.0 .00
At the cnd of thie pear L1, OGN K Lo 11 (R0 00 14.60%
2 |Fat 2 Advisory-And Consultancy)
At tha heginndng of the year 10, D00, 000 13.33% 10,000,000 13.33%
Changes duiring The year Aot 0,005 0,KF
AL v e 7 Chie e L0 KN (KK) L333% L GO TR 13.33%
d_Duepok Shovi
At the beginndng ol the year 103 O O 13.33% AL SO0 SR 13.39%
Changes duning the year Aliot [T 00, 0P
At tho cnd of thie year L, (KN K 13.33% 10000 (0 13.33%
4 |EVE Buisiness Consul oy
AL Chet hgﬁlnrﬁ! efthe year 100, DK, DI 13.33% 10000000 13,33%
Changes during (i year Al 1, CE 1, CH,
AT el e 8% Chie wige 10 000 DX L3.33% 10,000 000 13.23%
5 |Radn Tre Holdings Private
ALt beginneng of the vear RN R L0 PR L0005
Chinits dhuriog (e year L ' L] =
t theie ened ©f thie pear 1500 IR 10000 TS0, R 10,008
& |yothi Bafna
At the heginnang of the vear 5,40k, 50KN LBl &, Fikb, 0K} e
Changes during the year .m0 0.8
AT Thee e ¢ the veor 5,706, 500 T.6L% 5,7 0, 50| 70L%
¥ |Yeswsnti Bai b
AL thee beginnang of the vear 9,130,500 2165 3,020 50 4, 16%)
Changes dureng the year Transfer 0.0 {154 056} 0.21%
At thed end of the yaar 3,130 500 L. 165 2, 5bh, A40 3.96%
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& |Bri Bhushan

At the hegirming of the wear 2212, 200 2.95%, 2202200 2955

Charges during thie yesr RO B14, 153 L B2%)

ALthe end af the pear 2202, 200 2.95% 2AT6,350 ERerE
9 |Dhnuy Bhashen

it the beginning of tho year 1835 000 a0 1,535 000 255

Charges during this year Transter - el U0

AT The end of The vear L8332, 00 2A45% 1533000 2455
10 | Anga Kaitnss|

At the begirming of the year 1,745 170 2305 1,745 170 233

Charges during the year b hiKrE

At the and of the wear 1,743 170 233% 1,743,170 2.33%,

{w] Sharchclding of Directors and Koy Managenal Personnel:

%M | Sharchelding of vach Diroctors ApmEom .E.h:ﬂmrsldlgg at thia bgﬁlnr\-‘m wf tha | Cumulative Sharcholding during tha yean
and sach Loy Managarial Mo of shares % of tatal M. of chares % of tatal
Borennnol shagec shares
L | RAMITEH PARASRAL
AL the hesireite of the pear L5000 2005 L0000 I
Chiarg e during tThe year Aler HA L A
At the end of the vear | A A 2.00Fe L5000 2.

|V, INDEBRTEDNESS |

ndebtedniess of the Company induding interest cutstanding/accrued bat ot dse for payment

{Amt Bs flacs]

fartculars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Loans Depasits Total Indebedness
deposits

|indebtedness ot the beginming of the financisl year

i} Primcipal Amound - 59,283, 520.00 - 58,783, 570,00
(ull_nzerest dus bus 0t il

i nterest sccrued bul nod due

Total Jisiip 50,283, 320.00 59,283 52000
Change in Indebtodness during the fimancial year

* Addimon 116,458, 775.00 116,458,773.00
* Redudction

Het Change - 116,458, 7TH00 116,458, 77200
[Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} *ringipal Armaung B75, 747 255 0K 175,742 29300
] Interos: duo but not paid -
i} terpsl stciued but nel due = E
Total i HiHii] - 175,742 28300 - 175,74%393.00
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMNNEL |
£ Particulors of Hermaineration Same of MDSWTDS Manager Total Ampaunt|
Pamel AL 5H SARASIAL [LENETS]
Desipnation|WHOLF TIME DIRFCTOR
1 [Grioce s3ang
|a} Salary a8 per provesions contasned in secion 17I1] ol the inbame L 234
AL 1961

Totad {A] 2.34
Ceiling as per the A

. Remuneratim Lo ather Direciors: NI

L. Hesmaineration to Key Managarial Personnl other than MDY Manassr W3

Sh Parjioylars of Ranimepion M o Ky Manapecigl feraonmed Tolal i)
ke W, AARTHASARATH (LT RE:I
Dasgnaticn CHy CH 5

1 Groes sadany

jal Salary as per peosicions  contanad i
setion 1711} of the omea-tas Act, 1961

Toaal 15

WL PENALTIES f PUNISHMENT) COMPOUNIING OF OFFENCES: WIL

HiL
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ANNEXURE-V
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Srestha Finwest Limited is a non-banking finance company and with
opanirg up of reforms being expacted in the NBFC seclor the company
I5 now poised to grow, building 2 repulation of quality. craflsmanship
and expertise, Your company currently coerating in the finance, Loans,
imvestment, Consultancy, dealing In secuwrities  activily and it
anbcipates there appears to be huge potential for growth.

Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concerns

Ina dynarnic indusiry such as financial sector the company has added
cpporiunilies and risks and 15 inherent aspect of business. The
opporunites which the company is looking to hasness are as
mentionad below:

Opening up of finencial sactor reforms in India
- Fast growing requirement for Industrial chusters leading to
cradit demand

Manetary measures of he government bghbening the credd) ling
from banks would open doars Tor non Banking finance companies 1o
explore those avenues.

The company's businees, results of operations and financial condition
are affectad by numbaer of risks, so the risk management function is of
paramount impodance and integral to the funclicning of the company.
The objective of the sk managemenl stralegy includes ensuring hat
eritical risks are identified. monitored and managed effectively in order
fo protect the company's business.

Segmentwise productwise performance

The company has currantly only one segrmeant financal seclor in line
with the accounting standard on segmenl reparting (A5 -17)

OUTLOOK

India is among one of the most observed emerging markeds.
Implameantstion of policies and reforms by the Gowernmeant would help
sactor grow at faster phase.

Financial Performance

The Company foresees a better business prospects in the year 2017-
2018,

Internal Control System and Adaquacy

The Company has adequate system of internal contred in place. This i
to ensure that assets are safeguarded and all transactions are
authorized, recorded and cormectly reporied. The top management and
the Audit Committes of the Board raview the findings and recommend
to the Board improvement on the same.

Cautienary Statement

This Reped s based on the current siluation, past expensnce and
information available to the Company about its various businesses and
assumptions regarding economic and industrial scenario,
Govammaental and other regulatary policies. The Parformance of the
Company is, b oa greal gxtent, dependent on these Taciors. The fulure
performance may be matetally influenced by the changes in any of
these faciors, which are beyond the control of the Company and may
affect the views expressed in or perceived from this Report. Therafore
the irvestors are reguested to make their own indepandent judgments
by taking imbo account all relevant factors before any investment
dacision
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CORPORATE GOVERMANCE REFORT

1. Company's practice on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is the combination of practices and compliancs
with s and reguialans leading Lo effective conbeol and AnAgement
af the Organisation. We consider stakeholders &s our partners in our
succass and remain committed to maximizing stakeholder value.
Good Corporals. Governance leads 10 long 1emm slakehalder vabue
This s demonstrated in shareholder returns, high credil ratings
govarmnance processas and an entreprenaurial performance focused
work environment

Corporate Governanae rests upon the four pilars of transparancy,
disciosure, monitorng ard Fairmess ol Your Company 15 commitled
1z the adoption of and adherence 1o the best Corporate Governance
practices al all fimes and continuously benchmarks itself with the best
standands of Corporate Governance. ned anly in Toeem but alse in spinl.
Good Governance practices stem from the dynamic culture and
positve mindset of the organizetion. The Corporate Governance
guidelings are in compliance with the requirements of Part G .of
Schedule W of the SEBI (Listing Obligations amd Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the stock exchanges.

Caorporate Governance Practices

1.1 Key Board activities during the year

The Board pravides and crilically evaluates stralegic direction al the
Company, management policies and their effectiveness. Thedr main
fumction is to ensure that long-ferm inlerests of the stakehobders are
being served, The agenda lor Boand reviews Sincdude strategic review
from each of the Board Committees, a detalled anatysis and review of
annual strategic and operation plans and capital allocation and
Budgeels, Inaddition, the Board reviews the business plans of Slralegic
Busineazes. Frequent and detalled interaction sets the agenda and
provides the strategic madmap for fture growth of the Company.
Voduntary Corporate Govemnance Guidelmes of the Mimisiy of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India broadly outline & framework for
corporate secior on important parameters hke appointment of
direchars, guiding principhes to remunerate dineclors, nesponsibilities of
the Board, risk management, the enhanced role of Audit Coammites
and conduct of Secretaral Audit and Secretaral Standards as per
guidedines ol 1C51 and Companies A, 2013 (Act),

1.2 Role of the Company Secretary in Owverall Governance
Process

The Company Secretary playas a key role in enauring that the Board
procadures are followed and regularly reviewed. He ensures that all
relevant information, details and documents are made avaitable 10 the
directors for effective decision making at the mestings. He is primarily
responsible to ensure compliance with applicabls  statutory
ripguiraments and 15 the inferface between the company and regulatory
autharities. All the Directors of the Company have accsss to the
senvicas of the Company Secretary. The Company Secratary ensuras
hat all the decsions and obsencations of the Board are covered and
implemented through Action Taken Report (ATR} and Board (s
apprsed of the actions taken_

1.3 Selection and Appolntment of Mew Directors on the Board
Considaring the requirements of the skdl-sets on the Board and the
broad guidelines, persons having an indepenrdent standing in thear
respactive field/profession and who can effectively contribule to the
Comgpany's business and policy decisions are considerad by the
MNoménation and Remunerabion Committes for apgointment of meaw
Directors on the Board. The number of directorships and memberahips
in various committess of other companies by such persons s also
considoned.

1.4 Selection criteria of Board Mambers.

The Nomination and Remuneration Gommitles works wilth the Board o
determine the appropriale characterstics, skilla and sxperience
required for the Board as a whole and for indiidual membar. Board
mambirs ang sxpected (o possess expertise, leadership skills required
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to manage and guide a high growih. The members are not retaled to
any Execullve or Independent Directar.

1.5 Familiarization Program of Independent Directors

The Independent directors of company are personalities having wide
experiance in the fiald of business, finance, education, mdustry,
commerce and adminisiration, Their presence on the Board has been
advantagmus and Truitful in Laking bugsiness decisions. Independen)
Directors are appointed a5 per the Gowemance guidelines of the
Gompany, with management expertise and wide range of exparsnce.
Updabes on relevant siajutory changes encompassing important laws
ara regulary inlimaled to the Independant directors.

1.6 Prevention of Insider Trading

Pursuant tothe SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1982
as adopled by the Company, 3 Securilies Dealing Code for prevention
of insider trading is in place. The objective of the Code is to prevent
purchase and / or sale of shares of the Company by an insider on the
basis of unpublished price sensitive information. Undar this Code,
Degignated perscns  [Directors, Adwvisora, Officers and  other
concerned employees | persons) are prevented fram dealing in the
Company's sharas during the closure of Trading Window. To deal in
securities heyond specified Hmit, permission of Complianca Officer is
alsi requirad. All the designated employess are also required 1o
disclose ralated information periodically as defined in the Code.
Diresciors amnd designated employess who buy and sell shares of the
Company are prohibited from enfaring into an opposite transaction e,
sell o buy any shares of the Company during the nest six months
following the prios transactions. Directors and designated amployees
are also prohibited from taking positions in the denvatives segment of
the Company shares, The aloresaid Code s avallable al the website of
tha Compamy www srestha.colin

1.7 Vigil Machanism

Your Company has established a mechanism called “Vigil Mechanism’
for direciors and employees 1o report to the appropriate authorities of
unathical behavior, acteal or sespected, frawd or violation of the
Company's code of conduct or ethics palicy and provides safeguards
against viclimization of employees who avail the mechanism, The
policy permiis all the directors and employees lo report their concems
directly 1o the Ethics CounselenChatrman of the Audit Committes of
the Company. The policy with the name and address of the Chairman
of the Audit Committes has been communicated to the employees by
uploading the same onthe websile of the Company,

2, Board of Directors

The Comparny has a Board with varied management expertise. The
Board's role, functions, responsibility and accountability are known 1o
them duse 1o thelr vast experence, Direclors are provided with wedl
structured and comprehensive agenda papers in advance. All matarial
Imformation is incorporated in the Agenda for facilitating meaningful
and focused discussion in the mesting. During the vear, information as
per Part & of Schedule || of Sub-Regulation 7 of Regulation 17 of the
Listing Regulations has been placed before the Board for s
consideration from timea to time as and whan required. Minutes of the
Board Mestings/Committes Meetings are circulated to the Direclors
wellin achvance and confirmed al ihe subsedguent meetings,

(A} Composition ol Board

The presant Board of the Company consisls of two Executive Direcior
and three Mon-Executive Directors including two woman direciors. The
Company has an appropriate size of the Board for real sirategic
discussion and avaits benafit of diverse exparence and viewpoints. All
directors are individusls of integeity and courage, with relevant skills
and experience o bring judgment to bear on lhe business of the
Company.
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(B} Mon-Executive Directers’ comp tion and discl B5
Thez Mon-Execulive Directors are paid silling Tee, No stock oplions
were granted io Non-Executive Ddrectora during the year under review
The Mon-Executive Directors did mot hawve any maberial pecuniary
relationship or fransactions with the Company excepl the payment of
Sitting fees o them during the vear 3017-18, Independen] Direclons are
not serving 88 Indspendent Directors in more than sewven listed
COMpPEnies.

{C} Performance evaluation of Independent Directors:

The Momination and Remuneration Commitltee evaluates the
parformance of Independent Directors and recommends siling feas
paid for each Board and commithes meslings allended by them. The
avaluation mechaniam of Independent Directors Is detaded In
Direclors Report.

(D) Other provisions as to Board and Committees

The Board comprises of Mr, Manmohan as MNon-Executive
Independant Chairman, Mr. Kamlesh Parasmal as Whaole tims
Director, Mrs, Nanatha Jain as Non Executive Direclor | Me. Gopal B
Ahujaand Mes Sonal are Independent Directors.

Dwring the year 2017-18, & mestings of the Board of Direciors ware
held on 1BAQE0T T, SOMDS200T, 12062017, 1011/2017, 1210272018
The maximum time gap batween any fwo consecutive mestings did not
ecxcesd 120 days.

Maong of the Directors on the Board are Members of mare than 10
Committees or Chabrman of mare than 5 Commitiees across all the
companies in which they are Directors. Mecessary disclosuras
regarding Committee posilions i ather public companes as on 31st
March, 2018 have been made by the Directors as per Clause 49 {11 (D)
af the liskng agreement. Detalls of attendance of Directors at Board
Meetings and at the last Annual General Mesting hald on 28/0872017,
with pariculars of their Direclorships and Chairmanship!Membership
af Board Committees of the companies showing the position as on 51at
March, 2016 are given below:

Hunbarof | Murbe of
(e Committos | Comniian
. | Merebership™ | Chaterunship!
Name Category n:‘:‘h’:‘: netee | lnote
Compaties | Corpaies
Warh 2 | onstal | saomitnl
Nerch 2016 | Nk 318
43 Mg Jain il . ni o
CErerior
S Karnbagh Paresnvel :I'g’;;'“’ il "
San Manmchen ||deﬂTrau:1:d il Hi
gk
S Genal Bl A ::’l":z:"‘“ - N NI
W S m" . Nl m

Details of attendance of Directors at Board Meatings and at the last
Annual Gengral Mesling held on 2BN9Z2077, with parlulars ol their
Direciorships and ChairmanshipMembership of Board Committeas of
the companies shawing the position 35 on 315t March, 2018 are gien
balow:
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Numéer of Wnether
e Board Meetings | aptended
Na be ¥ k&
me 007y | during the year 201718 last AGH
Hald Attendad Was (Ko
s b Erriiy 5 5 Y
Duzrir
St Hamizeh Parral Wick Ty 5 5 e
Diatiar
<1 Manrkan E.‘,;"LEJ 5 5 s
Disgchy
Sivi Gt Biheri A Izt 5 5 g
Disaciy
s Sored B Irdégendetl 5 3 e
Diachr

Other direclorships do not include alternate directorships,
directorships of private limited companies, Section 3 of Companies
Act, 2013/ Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1958 and of companbes
Incorporated oulside India. ChairmanshipsMemberships of Board
GCommittees  include only Audit, Stakeholders Relationship and
BMomination and Remuneration Committees of public limited
companias.

The Compary has receved dedarations of independence as
prescribed under Section 149(6} & (¥ of the Companies Act, 2013 from
Independant Diractors. All requisite declarations have been placed
before the Board.

Except Mra, Mavilha Jain being related o Kamlesh P, No Director of the
Company = related to any ather Direcior of the Company.

{E} Codeof Conduct

i) Tha Board of Directors has laid down Code of Conduct for Non-
Execulive Directors, Independent Direclors &nd Senior Managoemeanl
of the Company, The coples of Code of Canduct as applicakds 1o the
Direciors as well as Senior Manasgement of the Company are uploaded
omn the wabsite of the Company - www.srestha.co.in.

(m) The Members of the Board and Semsor Managemen! personned
have affirmed the complance with the Code applicable to them during
the year ended on 318t March, 2018 The Annual Report of the
Company contains a Certificate by the Whole time Director in terms of
Ragulation 17 (3} of tha Listing Regulations based on the compliance
decarations received from Independent Directors, Non-Execulive
Direstars and Senlor Management

3. Boeard Committees

3.1 Audit Committes

{A) Qualified and Independent Audit Committes

The Company complies with Secton 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
a5 wall as requirements under the lishng agreement pertaining to the
Audit Committes. Its functioningis as under

The Audil Commifiee presently consists of the three Non-
Executive Direciors, all the three are Independent Diractors;

All members of the Commitbee are financially (Herate and
hawing the requisite financial management expartise;

Thie Chairman of the Audit Commitbes s an Independent
Director

The Chairman of the Audit Committes was present at the last
Annual Genaral Mestingheld on 28032017,

i
i)
i)
(L]
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(B} Terms of reference
The terms of refarence of the &udit Committes includs inter-alia:

« To review the quarterly, half yearly and &nnual financial
resulls of the Company before submission to the Board

« To make recommendatons to the Board on any matber
relating to the fnencial management of the Company
including the Audit Report.

« To review the accounting and financal policies and
practices.

« To review the intemal control machanism and monitar fsk
management policies adopted by the Company and ensurs
compliance with regulatory guidelines.

» To review reports furnished by the Internal and Statutary
Huditors and ensure that sultable follow — up acticn k3 taken.

« To examine the accountancy, taxation and disclosure
aspecis of all the significant transactions

{€} Composition, names of Members and Chairperson, s
meetings and attendance:

The compositlen of the Commitles 15 M Gopal Bihardal Ahuaja
Chalrman and Mr Manmohan and Mrs,Sanal B as members of the
Commiltée. During the year, Four Audit Committes meatings wene held
on 30052047, 12082017, 1001152017 & 12/02/2018

Thes cormposition of the Audil Commiltes and numbser of meslings
allended by the Membsers during i year are given balow,

Meetings heid ;
Name of Nember | Category duing | Meetings atended
FY 718
B Gop Bzl v | Independent 4 4
N, Masmmoen Independent 4 4
Wrs. Sow Independent 4 4

The Committee mestings ane attendsd by invitation by the Whole tims
Diractor, CRO, the representatives of Statutory Auditors and
representatives of the intermal Auditors. The Company Secratary acis
&t the Secretary of the Audit Committes

3.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(A}  Constitution

The Momination and Remuneration Committee comprises of
Mr. Manmohan as Chairman of the Committee and Mr. Gopal Biharilal
Ahuja, Mrs, Sonal as Members of the Commities.

(B}  Termsof reference
Terms of reference of the Momination and Remuneration Committes
include:

The terms of reference of the Remunesation Committse are as per the
guidelines set cut In the Listing Agreement wilh the stock exchanges
that include determination of the Company's pelicy on specific
rermuneration packages for Directos.

The role of the Remuneration Cemmities is

a) To identily persons who are guaified 1o become direcicns and
whe may be appointed in sersor management in accordancs
with the criterialaid down

] To recommend b the Board the appoiniment and remaval of

such identified persans
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)
)

Tocarry out evaluation of every director's perfformance

Ta formulate the criteria for delermining qualifications, posilive:
atlribute, and independence af direclon

&) Toformulate & policy relating to remueneration for direcons key
managesial personnel and other employees.

{C} Meetings and attendance during the year:

During the year, Tour mestings of Nomination and Remuneration
Commitles wene held on 3006207, 12062017, 10112017 &
120212018,

The composition of the Nomination and Remunsration Committes and
number of meetings attended by the Membears during the year are
ginven balow:

The Committea is sat up fo monitor the process of share ransfer, issus
of frash Share Cerificates as well as review and redressal of
investors/shareholders  grisvances. The Commitles would  also
recommend measuwres for owerall improvement of the quality of
Invastor senvices.

The Board has delegated the powers to the Registrar and Transfer
Apgents {RTA] to attend to Share Transfer formatities oncain a fortnight

During the wear, 12 meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee were held on 28/04/2017, 31052017, 30/06/2017.
JN07Tr2017, 300082097, 280002017, 3002017, 30102007,
301212097, 31012018, and 280212018 and 31/03/2016. The
composition of the Stakeholders Relationahip Commities and number
af meelings attended by the Members during the year are given balow

Mietings hekd Meatings held
Kame of Member Category during Meetings attended Narma of Messber Catzgory during Meztings attended
FY #1718 FY 271
Nr Hzrrrahan [rdegendard 4 4 W (zpl Bzl S | Independent 12 12
Hr. Gazel Bharial Ahuia | Indegendan 4 4 N Kavies® Pt | Independent 12 12
N Seord Indegendent 4 4 M. 8. Sl Indepandent 12 12

{0} Remuneration policy

The Rermuneration policy of your Company is 8 comprehensive policy
which is competitive, in consonance with the industry practices and
rewards good performance of the employees of the Company. The
palicy ensures equality, Tairmess and consistency in rewarding the
employees on the basis of perfformance against set objectives. The
Company sndeayvors (o attract, retain, develop and malivate a high
performance workforce

{E} Remuneration to whole time Director

{a) Mr. Kamdesh Parasmal is the Whoke time Dimmctar {WTD} of the
Company. The salary, benefits and perfusites paid to Mr. Kamlesh
Parasmal WTD during the year 201 7-18 were Rs. 2 33 Lakhs P A,

{F] Remunegration to Non-Executive Directors

18] Tha Mon-Executive Directors are entitled 1o sitting fee for atlending
the Board'Commidtes Meetings. sifting fee for attending each meating
of the Board. Audit and Momination, Remuneration Committee and
Execulive Committes Mesling was paid o the MNon-Executive
Directors during the year under review

The Board considered the perdormance of the Non-Executive Directors
bazed on their attendance and contrbution at the Board and
Committes meetings. The Company also reimburses the out-of-pocket
expensasincurmed by the Directors for attending the meatings

3.3 Stakeholders Relationship Committes

{A) Compasition, Membars, its meetings and attendance
Stakeholders Relationship Commiltee camprises of Mr. Gopal Binarllal
Ahuja, Chairman with Mr. Kamlesh Parasmal. Mes. B Sonal as
mesmbers of the Committes.
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(B} Mame and Designation of the Compliance Officer

Mr. AJ. Kumar, Company Secretary has been designated as
Comgliance Officer of the Company in fine with the requirement of
Listing Agresment with the Stock Exchamges and can be contacted at

Srestha Finvest Lid

No 35, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope,
Chennal-60007%

Ph:044-25206006, emall : srestha.infoi@gmall com

{C} Complaints received and redressed during the year 201718

. Recetvd dring .
U'Wﬂl'ﬂ Balance Hﬂﬁ, i Rusolved clﬂm Befancz
HIL 0 ] MIL

Pursuant to Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (LODR ) Regulations, 2015.a
cerlificate on half-yeary basis confirming due compldiance of shars
tranefer formaliites by the Company from Practicing Company
Secratary hes been submited to the Stock Exchanges within
stipulated time.
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{0} Suspense Account for the unclaimed shares

Pursuant to Begulation 2403} of and Scheduls Y Part F of SEBI Listing
Regulations, the réquisite information as per aloresaid Clauseis given
sl

NIL

{E} Transfer of Unclaimad Dividend to [EPF

NIL
{F)
NIL

Unclalmed Dividend

3 dindependent Directors Meeting

independent Direclons are regulardy updated on perormance of gach
ime of business of the Company, strategy going forsard and new
imitiatives belng takenfproposed to be taken by the Company. The
Independent Directors Mestings wera held on 30/052017,
114082097, 311072017 & 31/01/2018.

1.5 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee

Pursuant 1o Section 135 of the Companies Acl, 2013, Gurrenily The
CER clause is not apphicable 1o the company during the year under
TEVIEW,

3.6 Executive Committes

{A) Composition of Execudive Commiltes and terms of refarence, its
rglings and allendancs

Bregently the Execulve Commiltes comprises of Me. Manmohan as
Chairman and Mr, Kambesh Parasmal, Mr. Gopal Biharllal Ahugs as
mambars of the Committes.

{B)} Terms and refarence of the Executive Committea:

- Long lerm finandcial projections and cash flows.

= Capital and Revenue Budgets and Capilal Expendilure Programs,;
=Acguisitions, dvestment and business restruciuning proposals.
During the year, 1 Executve Committee mesbng was held on
28082017, and all the members had attended the mesting.

4, Subsidiary Company
(i) The Compary does not have any Indian Subsidiary Compary,

5. Disclosures

(A} Basis of related party fransactions

(i) The statemenls containing the ransactions with related parties [if
any were submitted periodically to the Audit Committes.

{9} Thera are no related party transactons thal may hawve potential
conflict with the mterest of the Company 21 large.

(i) Thiers wers o malerial individual ransactions with relaled pares
during the year, which were nol inthe normal course of basiness as
well a3 noton an am's length basis.

(v} There is no non-compliance by the Company and no penalties,
strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statulory autharity, on any matier ralated to capital market, during the
lasd thren years,

|B} Disclasure of Accounting Treatment

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with the Generally &ccepted Accounting Principles in India
{Indian GAAP) fo extert and IND AS to comply with the Accounting
Slandards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 The
financial slatements hane beoen prepand on accrudl bass under the
higlone cost comvention, The acoounting polices adopted in the
preparabon of the financial staternents are conzistent with those
followed in the previous year.

{C} Board Disclosures - Risk Management
The Company has laid down procadures to inform the Board of
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Diractors about the Risk Management amd jts  minimization
procadures, The Audit Committes and Board of Directors review these
procedunes peiodically,

{0} Proceeds from public issues rght issuea, preferential
lssues ete.

The Company did not have any of the above issues dunmg the year
under review

(E) Secretarial Audit Report

The Company has obtained Secretaral Audit Reporl on
guariery!Annual basis from the Company Secretary In practics for
compliance with Section 204(1} of the Companées Act, 2013, Listing
Agreement, SEBI Regulafions om Takeocwer. Insider Trading and
Depositorias & Participants. & text of the Annual Secretarial Audit
Riport is anrzded

{F} Secretarial Standards

The Company during the year under review has undertekan the audit
for compliance of Secraetanal Standarde and procedures followed by
the Compamy in compliance with Secretanal Standards on Annual
Gangral meeding and Board Mesting issued by Instibule of Company
Secretaries of India, The Secretarial Slandards Reporl is published
elzewhere forming a part of this Repor

{G) Management Discussion and Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report have been included
separately inthe Annual Report fo the Sharehalders

{H} Shareholders

{1) The quarterly resubts and presentations made by the Company 1o
analysts are put on the Company's websile www.srestha oo o under
the Investors Requirements Section.

{ii) The Compamny has also sent Annual Report through email to those
Shareholders who have registered their email ids with Depositary
Paricipant

6. CEO and CFO Certification

The Whole time Director and CFO of the Company give quarterly
fannual certificationan  financial reporting and intemal controls to the
Board interms of Regutation 17 of Listing Regulations.

7. Compliance on Corporate Governance

The quarterly compliance repor has been submitled to the Si0ck
Exchanges where the Company's equity shases are listed in the
requisite format duly signed by the Compliancs Oficar, Pursuant
1o Part C of Schedule ¥ of the SEBI [Listing Obdigations and Disclosurs
Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015, the Audior's Cerlificate in
complianca on conditions of Corporate Governance is published
elsawhare in the Annual Repaort,

B. General Body Meetings

{A} Location and time of General Meetings held in the last 3
Years:

" Whether any
= fm Die Vot o Maeting Tme | Specd possed

- Inprevious AGH
THAIG | T804 | Mo BN gt St Cheans - GUTE| 10.00AN (ne
TG | J0A51006 | N kiMriy Krighun St Chenna -GURTE| 10.00AM Teo
JHE2T | 2RAI0HT | MockS ek Nrishoun St bemna -URTR | 100N (e
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(B} Special Resolution Passed at Court Convened Maeting: NA
Nao Special Resolution was passed

9. Means of Communlcation

The Company's website is & comprehensive reference an Srestha's
management, wision, mission, policies, corporate  governance,
corporate sustainability, investor refations, updates and news. The
section on lnvestors serves foinform the sharehodders. by giving
compdele inancial details, Sharehokding Patlerns, infarmation relating
o Stock Exchanges, Registrars & Share Transfer Agents.

The Company regulasly interacts with the shareholders through the
multiple channels of communicabion such as publication of results,
Annual Report, after the Board Meeting and the Company's wabsita.
The Campary alsa informs the Slock Exchanges in a prompd manner,
all price sensidive information and a8 such other mallers which in 15
opinion, are matenal and relevant for the shareholders

Any website where displayed - Yes_ the resulls are displayed on the
Company's websiie wwwerestha coin wunder Investor Ralations
Sattion

10, General Shareholder Infarmation

Annual General Meeting:

{i) Date, time and Venue : 22/06/2018 , 10.004AM
Srestha Finvest Lid,

Samudaya Nala Koodam, Vallanur,

Amibatiur, Chennai-G00062

{li} Financial Year: 1atbpdl 3017 to31st March, 2018

-For the year ended 31st March 2018, resulls wers announced on

First Quarter 3MhJune 2017 an of before 14th August
2017

Hall Year 30ih September 2017 :an ar before 14th
Movembssr 2017

Third Quariar 31st December 2017 con ar before 14th

February 2018
Annual 31st March 2018
201 8{Audited Resulls)

: on or befora 30th May
-Fow the year ending 315t March, 2099 results will be announced as
follows

u fited Financial R Its:

First Quarter snding 3Mh June’ 2018
Hall Year ending 30Ih Sepl2018
Third Quarier ending 315t Dec’ 2008 anar Before 14022019
Fouwrlh Guarter ending 31stMar" 2019 onor Before 30,04 2018

* Audited results for the Financial Year 2018-201% shall be published
before end of 30 May'19.

anorBefors 14,08 2018
anaor Before 14,11 2018

{iii} Date of Book Closure ; 15062018 to 22106/2018
(besth das inclusive)

{iv) Dividend: Ml

(v} Dividend Payment Date : MA_

{wl} Listing

The Stock Exchanges on which the Company's shares are listad:

The Metropolitan Stock Exchangs of India Limited - MSE1
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE )

{wii) Stock Code

BSE Limiled : SRESTHA

The Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited : SRESTHA

The I5IM of the Company forils shares, INEBOSR01023

SCRIP CODE: SRESTHA

(wili) Market price information

The repoded high and low closing prices during the year ended 315t
March, 2018 on the BSE, where your Company's shares ane freguently
traded vis-&-vis tha Share Index, are grven below:

Company :Srestha Finvest Lid Scrip code ; 538217

All Prices In Rs.

Period: Apr 2017 1o March 2018
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{I%) Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

The Members are requested to cormespond 1o the Company's
Reqisirars & Share Transfer Agents quoting thelr Folio Number, Chent
1D and DP ICvat the following addrass:

Mis, Purva Sharegistey (India)Private Limiled | NaS9, Shiv Shakli Ind
Estt, J.R Boricha Marg, Lower Pared [East), Mumbai-400011

{x)
1)

Shargholding as on 315t March, 2018
Distribution of sharehalding as on 315t March, 2018

The Distribution of Shareholding as &t 31st March, 2018

Tedal Authorised Value Rs, 15.00.00,000 , Mominal value of gach share
Rs.2/-

Total Pasd — up Value Fs 1500 00,000 | Pald up value per share |s
Rs.21-

Total number of shares- 7.50.00.000 Distinctive Mos. 0000001 to
72000000
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{b) Shareholding pattern as en 31st March, 2018

S.Mo Category MNo. of Shares Held Percantage of Shareholding
Y Promoter’s Holding
a FPromoters - 0.00
b Persons acting in Conceart - 0.00
Sub Total - 0.00
B Mon Promoters Holding
a Flls Mil Mil
b Private Body Corporate 28249288 37.67
G Indian Public 25569137 34.09
d MR/ OCB il Hil
e Others Mil Mil
¥ Clearing Members 176720 0.24
Hindu Undivided Family 21001855 28.00
Shares represented by GDRs il Mil
Sub Total 75000000 100
Grand Total 75000000 100

{C) Capital of the Company

The Autharized and Pald-Lip Capital of your Company 15 715 erome’ and
“15crore’ respectively.

{ui) Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

6T4T7500 shares of 75000000 the equity shares have been
dematerialised by about 89,97 % of the 1otal sharehalders as an 31st
March, 2018.The Company’s shares can be ftraded only in
dematerialiaed form as per SEBI notfication. The Company haz
entered  into an Agreement wilh NSDL and CDSL whereby
sharehoédars have the oplion to dematerialise thair shares with either
althe depositores

{x) Outstandings GODRs/ADRsWarrants or any convertible
instrumants, conversion date and likely impact on equity

The Company has not ssued any GORs/ADR="Narrants or any
corverlinle instrunments

(=it} Plantlocations
The Company 5 nol a manufacluring umil and thes not having any
Plant.

{xiv) Address for correspondence

The Company Secretary

Srastha FinvestLid,

No. 351, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope,
Chennai-E00079. Email - srestha_infoigmail eam
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11, Reconciliation of Share Capital

As atipulated by SEBI & qualfied Practicing Company Secretary
carrigs out audit of Reconciliation of Share Capital lo reconcila thi ozl
admitted, ssued and listed capdtal with Mational Securnties Depositary
Limiled [MSDL} and Cenbal Depository Services (India) Limiled
(COSL) and Btock Exchanges

12.  Detalls of mandatary regulrement of listing Agreement
CERTIFICATE BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
{Under Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations)

I, Mavitha Jain, Chief Financial Officer of Srestha Finvest
Limitad, cartify thal -

{a) I had reviewed financial statements and the cash flow
statement for the yvear ended 31.03 2018 and that 1o the best of
thair knowledga and baliaf:

(I} These staternents do nat contain any materially unirue
statemsant or amit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading:

(i) These statements togather pressnt a true and fair view of
the compamy's affairs and are In compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
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(b} Thers ara, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered info by the company during the yearwhich
are fraudulent, legal or viokalve of be company's code of
conduct.

(e) | accepd responsibility for establishing and maintaining
intarmal conirods for financial reporting and | had evalualed
the effectveness of internal contral syatems of the company
peraining to financial reporling and | had disclosed ta the
auditore and the Audit Commitles, deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which | am
aware and thae steps we have taken or propose to take o rectify
these deficiencies

| have indicated 1o the auditors and the Audit commiltae

(I} Significanl changes in mlernal control over Tinancial
rapaorting during the yaar,

(i} Significant changes in accounting polickes during the year
and thal the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

(i} Instances of significant iraud of which they have become
awars and the invalvemant tharain, if any, of the managemeant
of an employes having & significant role in the company's
intamal comtrol syslem ovar financial reporting.

id)

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sdi-
Navitha Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Chennal
Date : 11.05.2018

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
TO THE MEMBERS OF SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

1. 1 have examined the complance of condiions of Corporate
Gowernance by Srestha Finvest Ltd (the Company™), for the year
erded en 3151 March, 2018, as stipulabed in Parl G ef Schedule V ol the
SEBI {Listing Obisgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 of the sald Company with the stock exchanges

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermnance s the
respansibilily of the Management My examination was limited 1o a
reniew of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopiad by the
Company for ensuring the comphance of the conditions of Corporate
Govermnance. I is neither an awdit nor an expression of opinion on the
fingncial statements of the Company.

3. Iin my opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the
explanations given to us, and the representations made by the
Direciors and the management, | carify that the Company has
complied with the condifions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
fhi abwove manlioned Listing Regulatans,
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4. lMurther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as tothe
future viabdity of the Company nor the efficlency or effectvenass with
witnich the managament has conductod the affairs of the Campary,

For K Subramanyam & Co
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0041465
Sdi=

K. Subramanyam
Proprigtor

{Membership Mo 023663)

Channai
Date: 11/05/2018

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD
MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This it to carify that the Company has laid down Code of Conduct for
&ll Board Members and Senior Management of the Company and the
copies of the same ane uploaded on he wibsie of the Company -
www.srastha.co.m. Further certified that the Members of the Board of
Direclors and Senior Manggement personnel have affiemed having
compliad with the Code applicatdls to them during the year ended 315t
March, 2018.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Sdi-
Kamlesh Parasmal
Whole time Director
DIN Mo: 00810823

Place : Chennai
Date : 11.05.2018
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SECRETARIAL ALUDIT REPORT
To the Members SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

| hawve conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutary provisions and the adherence to good corposate practices by
Srestha Fimvest Limited {hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Auditwas conducted in & manner that provided me & reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conductsfstatulory compfiances and
SUprRLan my apinion thereon

Based on my verfdication of the Company's books, papers, minule
books, forms and returns filed and other reconds maintained by the
commpany and also the information pravided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduect of
secrelaral audit, | hereby regort that In my openian, the compary has,
during the audit percd coverng the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2018 complied with the stalulory provisions listed harewnder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
complance-mechanism in place to the extent, In the manner and
subjectto the reporting made hereinaftar:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returne
filedd and olver records maintained by Srestha Finvest Limited ("the
Company”) for the financial yeer endad on 215t March, 2018 scconding
o e provisions A% applicabie o the Company during the perod of;

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Acl) and he rules made
tharsunder;

(i} The Securites Confracts (Regulation) Act, 1955 "'SCRA")
and the rules made thereunder.

(i} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Requiations and Bye-
laws framed thereunder tothe axtent of Regulaton 554;

{iw} Fareign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and seguialions made thereunders 1o the extent of Foneign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Imvestment and External
Carmmercial Borrowings:

(%] The Toltowing Reqgulations and Guidefines prescribaed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI
Aoty -

(@) Tha Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulationa, 2011;

(b} The Secwrities and Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of
Insader Trading ) Regulations, 1992;

(e] Thi Securfies and Exchange Board of India (lsswe of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2004;

(d}) Tha Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Bazed
employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014, Mol Applcabla ;
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{e] The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of
Debt Securibes ) Regulations, 2008, Nat Applicable:

{f} Thea Sacurites and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issus
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1093 regardimg  the
Companies Act and dealing with client 1o the extent of securities
msued;

{g) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India |Delisting of Equity
Shares) Reguiations, 2009 NolApplicabhe | and

{n] The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Sacurities) Regulations, 1998, Mot Applicable;

(i) Ther ofher laws, as informed and certified by the management of the
Comgpany which are specifically applicable to the Company based on
Their sectan ndustry ane;

1. The Information Technology Act, 2000

2. Policy relating to Software technology Parks of India and it=
regulations

3. The Indlan Copyright Act, 1957
4. The Patants Act, 1970
&, The Trade Marks Act, 1908

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

{i) Secredarial Standsrds izsued by The Instiule of Company
Secretanes of indua, Mot applicaths Tor the financial year 20072018

{11 The Listing Agresments entered inlo by the Company with the Stock
Exchangas, where the equily shares of the Company are listed.

During tha pariod under review the Company has geserally complied
with the provisions of the Act. Rules, Regulaticns, Guidelines, atc.
menlioned above.

Hurther report that:

The Board af Directars. of the Company (s duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive  Direclors  and
Independent Diractors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Direcioes that fock place durlng the period under review were caried
outin compliance with the provisions of tha Acl
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Adequate nofice is given to all direclors to schedule the Board
Meatings, agends and detaited notes on agenda were sent and a
system exisls for seeking and cbiaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the mesling and for

meaningful participaton atthe meeting.

All decisons al Board Meatings and Commitlos Meslngs ane carriad
out unanimously as recorded inm the minutes of the meetings of the

Baard of Divectors or Committes of the Board, as the case may be,

Vurther repor that there are adequate systems and procasses in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company
fo monitor and ensure compliance with applicable kaws, rules,
regulations and guidelinas.

For AXN Prabhu & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sdi-

AXN Prabhu

Proprietor

Membership Mo. PCS11440

Place : Chennai
Date : 10.05.2018

HMote: This report is to be read with my letter of aven date which s
annewed as Annexure A and form forms an integral part of this

report.

ANNEXURE-A
To
The Members,
Srastha Finvest Limited
Mo 351 Muthu Krishnan Street
Chennal 500079,

1. Maintenance of secretaral record is the responsibiity of the
managemeant of the Company, My responsibiily s 10 express an
opinion on these sacretanal records based on my awdit.

Z 1 have followed the audi praclices and processes as were
appropriata to obtain reasonable assurance aboul the correctiness of
the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on
the randorm best basis o ensure thal comect lacts are reflected in
sacredarial records, | believa that the processes and practices. |
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.
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3.1 hawe nod verified the correctness and approprisfeness of financial
records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required. | have obtained the Management
representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events e,

3, The compliznce of the provisions of Corparate and other applicable
laws, rules. regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. My examinaion was fmited 1o the verification of
procadures on random test basis

G, The: Secrelarial Audil reparl is neither an assurance as (o the fulure
vizhility of the company nor of the afficacy or effectivensss with which
the management has conducted the affairs af the Company.,

For AXN Prabhu & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

AXN Prabhu

Proprietor

Membership No. PC511440

Place : Chennai
Date : 10.05.2018

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS REPORT

To

The Board of Directors
Srestha Finvest Limited

Nao 351 Muthu Krishnan Streset
Chennai 600079,

| have examined the relevan! regesters. records and documents
maintained by Srestha Finvest Limited, (“the Company™) for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 for compliances of Secratanal
Slandards issued by the Insliute of Company Secretanes of India
{1C:51} relating to Mestings of the Board of Directors {551 ) and General
Mestings (S552) a2 apphicable during the Financial Year 201 7-201 8.

The manegement has voluntanly decsded o adnere to the Secretanal
Slandards and comply with the same. By ecamination was limited 1o
procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the campliance of the above sald Secretanial Standards

In my opinson and 1o the best of my Information and according to the
explanalion given and decuments!papers lumished 1o me, | repor that
the Company has complied with applicable Secretanal Standards
relating to Meelings of the Board of Directors ($51) and General

Meatings {Ss2).
b For AXN Prabhu & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sdi-

AXN Prabhu

Proprietor

Membership No. PC511440

Place : Chennal
Date : 10,05.2018
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Independent Auditors' Report

Ta,
The Mermbers of
SRESTHAFINVESTLIMITED

Raporton the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statemants
Opinion

1 vz auditied the standatone financiad statements of Srestha Finvsel
Limated (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheat as at 31st
March 2018, and the statemen! of Profil and Loss, (statemend of
changes in equity) and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and noles to the financial slabements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other axplanatary informaton.

In my cpinion and to the bast of my information and according 1o the
explanalions  ghven 1o me, [he aforesasd standalone  Enandial
statements give the informaton required by the Act in the manner so
reguilred and give a true and Ll view in conformily with s accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company a5 a1 March 31, 2018, and profltlloss, (changes in eqguity)
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

1 conducted my audit in accordance with the Slandards on Auditing
{545 specified under section 143010} of the Companies Act, 2013 My
responsibifties under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Fmanclal Statements
saction of my report. | am independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics |ssued by the Instiute of Chartered
Accountants of India togather with the ethical requirements thal are
relewant to ry Budit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Scl. 2013 and the Bules thereunder, and | have fulfilled
my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
riguirements and the Code of Ethics, | belisvethat the audil evidenca |
have obtained is sufficient and approprate to provide & basis for my
aipinion,

Koy Audit Matters

Ky audil matlers are those matters thal, inmy professional judgment,
wers of most significance in my audit of the financial statements of the
current period, These matters were addressed in Ihe context af my
audit of the financial statemants as a wholde, and in forming my opinion
theseon, and | donol provide a separale apindon on these matlers

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers siated
imsection 134(5)of the Companles Act. 2013 “the Act P with respect 1o
the praparation of these standalone financial slatements that give a
true and fals view of the financtal position, financial perfarmance,
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{changes in equity) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, mchuding the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responaibility also includes maintenance of adequata accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preveniting and detecting frauds and
ather iregularities; selection and applcation of appropriate
imgplermentation and maintenance of accounting policies, making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and desian
mplamentation and maintenance of adequale inlermnal finandial
cunlrals, thal were operating effectively for endguering the accuracy and
comploteness of the accounting records, rolevant o the preparation
and presartation of the financial statemant that give a true and fair view

and are free from matarial misstatement, whether dus to fraud or arror,

In prepanng the financial statements. managsmsnt is responsible for
aesessing the Companys abiity o continue &8s & goimg concsem.
disclosing. =5 applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of sccounting unless management either
intends o lgukdate the Company or io cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do 0. Thoze Board of Directors are also
respanzite for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Statements

Financial

My objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whather the
financial statements as a whole are free from matarial misstatermant,
whether due 1o fraud or emor, and to issue an auwditor's report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance. but 15 not @ guarantee that an audit conducted n
accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal misstatement when
it exists, Misstatements can arse from freud or error and are
conssderad material if, indridually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonahly be expected to mbuence the eponomic decsions of users
lakenonihe basis of these hmancial stalements.

Raport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”), isswed by the Central Govarmment of India in terms of sub-
section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013, | give in the
Annexura &8 sfatement on the matters specifiad in paragraphs 3 and 4
af the Order, to the extent applicable.



SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

As required by Section 143{3) of the Act, | report that:

&) | hanee soweght and obfained all the information and explanations
which to the best of my knowledge and bellef were necessary for the
purposas of my audit.

b
Bezen Kixpd by the Company So Far as Lappesrs Trom my edamination of
those hooks

Inmy opinion, propar books of account as required by law have

The Balance Sheat. the Staterment of Profit and Loss, and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreamant with

c)
fher biooks af accounls
d)

comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
theAct. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014

In my opinlon, the aforesaid standalone financal statements

&) O the basis of the wiillen représentalions received from the
directors s on 31st March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of
Directors. none of the directors = disqualified 8= on 31at March, 2018
from baing appointed a& & directar in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f
over financial reporting of the Company and

With respect 10 the adequacy of the infermal financial conlrols
the operating
effectiversess of such controls, refer 1o my sepearate Report in

“Annexura B

a) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's
Raport in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companses (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ry opinkon and to the best of my information

and according to the explanations given to me:

I Tha Company does not have any panding litigations which
wionald impact its financial pogition

i, The Carmpany did nod have any long-term cantracts including
derivative contracts for whech there were any matenal foresesable
lossas

i, There were no amounts which were required to be trensfemed

to the Invastor Education and Profaction Fund by the Company.

For K Subramanyam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0041465
Sdi-

K Subramanyam
Proprietor

MembershipMNo, 023663

Place: Chennal
Dated: 117/05/2018
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors Report
Referred toin paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Clher Logal &
Requlatory Requirement” of my reporl of even date 1o the finangia
staternent af the-company for the year ended 31032018

1, Inrespact of its fixed assats:

{a) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and siuation of fixed
assels,

() The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management
i a phased manner, desigred to cover all the iterms over a period of
three yeara, which in my opinion, |s reasonable having regard to the
size of the company and its nalure of Hs  business. Pursuant 1o the
program a portion of fixed as=ets have baen physically verified by the
management of the compamy during the year and no matarial
discrepancies betwsen the books records and the physical fixed
assels have been noliced,

{ &) There are no immovable propees in the company,
2. Inraspact of its inventories:

Thera are noinventories in the Company during the year,

3
of ungecured to companies firms, Limited Liability parinerships or

Iy apinican, the Company has nol granted any Joan, secured

atiner padles covered in the reglster maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingty, the prowsions of clause 3 (i)
{8)to { c) of the order are not applicable tothe company and hence not
commented upon. There are howsver reguiar business transactions

and prima facia are nod prejudicial to the interest of the company.

4. Inemy apinian and according bo the mformation and explanation
alvan to me, the company has complied with the provisions of sec 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of kans, investments'

guarantees, and security.

5.

and henca the direclives issue by Resenve Bank of India and the

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public

provisions of section 72340 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 with regard
1o thie deposits accegled from the pubdic ard nol apglicable
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8. | have bean informed by the managament that the Central
Govemnment has not prescribed maintenance of cost records undear (1)
of saction 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of activibas
carried on by the Company.

T In Raspectof Statutory Dues:

a. Accordng to information and explanations gaeen to me and on
the basis of my examination of the booka of account, and records, the
company has been regular in depositing undisputed stalutory dues,
including provident fund, investor educaton and protection fund,
employees’ stale insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, custom
chuty, excise duly, cess and other statulorny dues wilh the appropriate
aulbarities. According bo the information and explanation given 10 me,
re undigpuied amaounts payable in respec of income lax, waallh tax,
sales tax, customs duly and excise duly wene oulstanding. at the
yearend for a panod of more than sic months from the dade they
bearme payable.

[+ Acoconding to the information and explanations given to me,
there are no reportable dues or disputes under the relevant clause.

4. In my opinion and according to the mformatan and
explanations given by management, | am of the opinion that the
company has not defaultad in repayment of the dues 1o financial
imstitutions or bank or debenture holders.

9. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and
explanalions given by the management, the company has not raised
any maney through infial publee offer or further pubdic offer incuding
dahbt instruments and e loans. Accondingly, the provisions of clause
Hix) el e Order are nol agplicabie 10 INe Company.

10, Based on the audit procedures perfarmed and 1he infarmation and
axplanations’ given by the management, | repart thal no frawd by the
cormpany ar on the cormpany by its oficers or employees have boen
reaticed of reporied during the vear.

11. Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and
sxplanations given by the management, the managerial remureration
hae been paid or provided in accordance with the reguisite approvals
as mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule ' of
the Companies Act 2013,

12, In my cpinion, the company is not a Mudhi company. Therefore the
provigions of the clause 4 (ki) of the order are not applicable o the

COMmpany.
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13 In my opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with the section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the delails have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting atandards

14. Bazed an the audi procedures perormed and the Information and
axplanalions given by the management, the company has not made
any prefenendial allolment or privale placement of shares or fully or
partly convartible debeniures. during the year under review.
Accordingty, the provisions of clause 3{xw) of the Order are not

applicable tothe company and hence not commented upon.

15. Based on the audit procedures perormed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has not entered
irila any non-cash ransachons with the direcions ar persend conmecled
with them, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xov) of the Odoer ane

notapplicabde io the company and hence nol commentad upan

16. In my opinion, the company is camying on the businese of non
banking finance company and is required to be registered under
section d5lAof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1954 and accordingly, as
per the provishons of the clawse 3xi) of the Oxder the company has
duly been registered wilh the Resene Bank of India and cormplied wilh

Thee agplicabde regulations inthis regard,

For K Subramanyam & Ce.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0041465

Sdl-

K Subramanyam

Place: Chennai Proprietor
Dated: 11/05/2018 MembershipNo, 023663



SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

“Annexure B” 1o the Independent Auditors Report of the aven
date on the financial statements of Srestha Finvest Limited,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-
section 3 of the section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act™)
| have audited the internal financial contrals over the financial reporting
of Srastha Firvest Limited {“the Company”] as of March 31st, 2018in
conjunction with my audil of finandial statlemenls of the cormpany Toe
the year ended on that date,

Manag 's Rasp ibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and
mainlaining inernal financlal contrals based on established criterda of
the company based on essential components of internal controls
stated by Guidance note issued ICAI i this regard. This responsibility
also includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal mancial controds thal wene aperating electively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, induding adherence o
company's pobicies, the safeguarding of assets, the prevenbon and
datection of frauds and errors, the acouracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the limely preparation of reliable Enancial
Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors Responsibility

My respansibilily is 10 express an opimon on the company's internat
financial confrols cver the financial reporting based on my audit |
conductsd my audit in accordance with Guidance naote on awdit of
imternal financial controls over financial reporting (the Guidance nota)
and the standards on awditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed o be
prescribed under gection 143{10} of the Companies Act. 2013, to the
extent applicable o an audit of internal financial contrals, both
applicabde 1o an audit of internal financial controis and both issued by
ICAl Those standards and the guidanca note require that | comply with
elhical requirements an plan and perform the audit to oblain
reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate Imternal fnancial
controls oves financiel reporting was established and maintamed and if
such controls operated effectvety in al material respecis.

My audit involves performing procedures o obtain audil evidence
about the adequacy of the intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and thewr operating effactiveness. My audi of
imternal fimancial controls over financial repording ncluded  obiaining
ard  undesstanding of inlernal financial conlrals . over Tnandcia
reporiing, assessing the sk that a material weakness exita and
tesling. evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
controd based on the assessed nsk. The procedures seleciad depand
on tha auditor's uidgmenl, including the assessmanlol risks of material
misstatements of the fnancial statements, whether due to Iraud or
S0,
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| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained 15 sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion on the company's

internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Mzaning of Internal Financial Centrols over financial reporting

A company's intemal financial contral cwer financial repording is &
procass designed 1o provide mascnable assurance ragarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
staternents for external porposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounling principles, A company's intermal financial condrol

oo financial eporting included thoss palicies and procedurnes thal (1)
partain o the mainterance of records that, in reasonable detail

accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and disposition of assels
af the cormpany. (2) provide reasonabis assurance that ransactions
ane recarded as necessary oo permil preparation ol financia
statements in accordance  with generally acceped  acoounting
principies . and that receipt and expenditures of the company are being
waade only in accordance with authorzations of management and
directors of e company: and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention o tmealy detecton of unauthosized acquisition

use or dapnsiion of the company's assets that coubd have a material

sffecta on the finencial statements

Inkerent Limitations of Internal financial controls over financial
raparting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls owver
financial reporting , mofuding the possibility of colfusion or Improper
managemsant ovamde of contrals, material missiatements due to aror
ar fraud may occur and not be delected . Also, projections of any
aevaluation of the internal financal contrals over financial reporting lo
thee future periods are subject 1o the sk that the infermal financs
conlrol cver financiad reporting may become madequale because of
change invcondibions, or thal the degree of compliznce wilh the policies
af procedure may defesiorale.

Oplnion

In my opinion, the company has, 0 all material respects has an
adequate intermnal financial contral systems over inancial reparting and
such Internal financial controls cwer financial reparting were operating
effectively a5 at 31st March 2018, based on established poficies of the
company based on assential components of internal controls a5 stated
inGuidance note msued by ICALD this regard.

For K Subramanyam & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 0041465

Sdi-

Place: Chennai K $ubr;man_jr:m
Dated: 11/05/2018 Tp

MembershipNo.023663



ANNEXURE-V

SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET &s at March 21, 2018
SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITEDR

1N LGS TN LS LI 2047 filn Ks )
Mdi 1 March 2N 31 Alarch 2017 1 April 2016
RETHES
Non-gurrent asaets
Progery, plant and equepnme L3 2&1.713 157,025 216,680
CHher fimancinl pssets 2 SR OEN 41,5066 20,262
Onher non-curesn asseta 5 37,5061 1,234,550 IR 746
Tartarl nem-cureent aasets 1,267,252 1.635,947 1MGS, AEE
Current assets
Tracle receivalles 4 1,270 00K | 2700, (W) 212X W0
Caall ancd cash equivalenis A 414921 | 244328 EXLCSREEE]
B balarces ollier i cash aned cash equivalents f 14, D T 6834, 15949 2 3H3 545
Lo F 344,958 542 2T A5 742 L B3 605,THS
Crber currentt financi] assets 8 1,325,467 1 0158 Bl TI452
Tutal current nssels 361,977,679 23T HES 130 171, i, H57
Tidal assels S, 244,931 139 457,117 172.452,545
Equity and linbilitics
Equity
Eyuity zhare capatal L 1500000 LS00, (M) SN, O
Crther agquaty 10 K} 3 34 2R 914,654 32135718
Ttal eqguity 182,133,349 178,914,654 3235 TIR
L kabsiligies
Tuial nea-carrent labililies = =
Current labilithes
Faivamial lakilities
Borowiss 11 175,742,203 59.383.520 | R BTOLETHE
Chber eurrent finaneial liabilities 12 07,4 BI0.245 LERA R
Prow isions 13 3,261 KR 478,695 153,253
Tl curvent Habilithes 181,011,582 60,572, 463 119.65906,427
Tl eguity amd labdlities 363,244,931 130 447,117 172,932,545

Mates 1 to 28 form part of these financial staterments.
For and on behalf of the Board

For and on behalf of the Board

For Srestha Finvest Limited For Srestha Finvest Limited
Sdf- sd/-
Kamlesh Parasmal Havitha Jain
Wholetime Director  Director/CFO
DIN: 00810823 DIN: 07492584
A= per our Report of even date
For K. Subramanyam & Co.,,
Chartered Accountants
FRM 0041465
Sdf-
Chenna CA K SUBRAMANYAM
11-May-18 FROFRIETCOR
M Mo 023663
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended March 31, 2018
SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITEL

LN LGSHPSITNI9BSFLCMT 047 3 iln K=
i 2017-18 2015-17
Reverne from operations 14 ADE0AGS 2AZEEAL
ther incoms ] 1G0ET 1076340
Total lncomi SOTI0TI2 24373570
Expenses
Lost of mimberials consmmed 1] L]
Putechase ol slock - in - rada L] 4
Chimges i inventories and fidshed goods il L
Enmyplionies benefil expenses 16 12409505 T844530
Finance costs 17 11056740 Lpga6a91
Drepreciation 2] 164162 15415
CHher expeiises i) 1147447 5 1415 53 EH
Total expemses 25940972 233HMT
Profit/{Lossy before exceptionnl ems and tax 476RT0 IHIGTT
Excephional 1leims
ProlitfiLoss) alter excepliomal items and beTore tax ATHRTH0 ARIGTT
' expense:
Current tas 1470138 324445
Dhfiorru L {26073 (217040
NEAT it 0 i
Income tax expense LE50065 30a7al
PrafitfiLoss) alter s (A} I21H64S GETROSE
Crtlver comprelensive income (0017

Tt that will not be reclssilied subsequently io profii or loss

Fermemsurarmenis of delined benedit obligaton (met of ax)

Tiemes Lhad w il be reclssilicd subsequently (o profil or less g L]
Toial other comprehensive income nol o be reclssilied

suhsequently 1o profil or loss (13) (1] i
Vil compreliemsive inconm Tor the vear (A+H) J21R6DS GTEI3G
Earnings por share 25

Bassc camings por alars (2 [+ R} Q.03
Diiluterd earmings per share (1) i 0

Nobes 1 o 28 form part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Srestha Finvest Limited

Sd/- Sd /-
Kamlesh Parasmal Mavitha Jain
Whaletime Director Director/CFD
DIN: DOBLDE2F DIN: O7492584

As per our Report of even date
For K. Subramanyam & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

FRH 0041465
d/-

Chennal CA K SUBRAMANYAM

11-May-18 PROPRIETOR
M No 023653
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
CIM ¢ La5S993TN1985P LOC01 2047
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year Ended Year Ended
5 Mo Particulars Fl-Mar-15 Fl-Mar-17
Rs Rs
A Cash Flows from COhperating Activities:
Mt Profit after Taxation and 'HrLranﬂ.Hn.lr}' Item 3,218,695 678,916
.’-\djusﬁ-lmmhﬂ for:
Depraciation lod, 162 145,415
Finance Cosl (Met)
Draterred Tax Liability
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,382,857 524,351
(Increase) Decrease in Curnent Assels 117,507,983 03,805,320
Inerease { Decrease) i Current Liabalbes 120.5'3-':1.1 1 {59, 124 ,'3(}4]
Cash Generated from Operations 6,413,993 (122,105,333)
Dreferred Tax Liability
Cash Flow before Extraordinary lems 6,413,993 (122,105,333)
Adjustment for Extracrdinary [hems - =
Met Cash from Operating Activities { A ) 6,413,993 (122,105,333)
B Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed Assets &850 285,760
Purchase of Investments
Met Cash From Investing ( B) 65,5540 255,760
€ Cash flow Urom Fina noing Acchiv il ies:
lesue of Equilty Shares During the yvear - 125,000,000
Mot Cash Used In Financing Activities () - 125, 004, D0
Met Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 6,345,143 2,608,907
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of Period BO7B527 5469619
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of Period 14,423,670 8078527
6,145,143 2,605,905

Ag per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Kk SUBRAMANY AM & CO
Firm Repgn. No. 0041465
Chartered Accountants Sd/-

Kamlesh Parasmal
Wholetime Director

Sd/- DYIN: DOS10523
K.SUBRAMANY AM
Proprietor
Membership Mo, 023663 Sd/-
Mavitha Jain
Place : Chennai Direclon/CFOD
Date @ 11-May-18 DIN: 07492554
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Eguity
For the verr ended 31 March 2018

L iln Ba )
a. Eguity share capital
Halance as ol 1 April 2006 SN, D, iHNE
Changes in equify share capital diring 2006-17 . 25 (KKL{HI
Balance as ot 31 March 2017 TE, B0, Wb
Changes in equity share capilal duning 2007-18 - -
Halance as al 31 March 20018 = 500, (MR
b, (Mher cquily
2 {In Ex.)
Heserves amd sur plus
Securitics Premiom Retained carnings Tustal
Balance as al 1 April 2006 F 235,718
Todal comprehensive income for the vear coded 31
Nlarch 2017
Prolat - GTR.O36 TR DEG
Share Premiuwmn 25, (W (M) LR R
Cather comprehensive income {net of ) - -
Tl comprehensive income = IE6TR. O30 2R 6TR. 936
BHalance as al 31 March 2017 - IE6TRE.3G IH.914.654
Totul comprehensive income for the year coded 31
Nlarch ZU18
Profit - 3,218,695 JIIR.695
Cither comprehensive income {nel oF ta) - - =
Tl comprehensive income = 3 2IR 695 3,218,695
Halance as gl 31 March 2018 - THEOTHIT F2, 133,350
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE NO L3 : FROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Pasteoubars Citnsa Block Dapreciation Mot Block
s Al Additions | Deductions/ As AL Up to Fur the Year | Delelion |  Upito As AL A=A
M-Mar-17 I ransfors M-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-17 N-MariB | 3-Mar-18 | 10-Alar37
Rs Rs Rs K= Rs Ra Rs Rs K= Hs
TANGIELE ASSETS
Agricublugal Land - - - - - - - - - -
Jand & [!ulhlln", = = = = 4 = & H - b5
Furrdiure & Frtings 200,714 Sua 714 NFea3 §14,%98 ke 210 A8 B2
Cash Counting hlachmes T 74000 Lnha B30 [Fod ) 4o
Aar Condilzoner 25,000 J50m 15,00 19,560
Compuiter & Peripherals 128,750 XAR30 - |62 0 124,802 = 15359 0,246 LER
Ttal Tangiblo Assris TOL4nd A0 - TN | AR = N T T
Frres ioues Year 414,TTH 185,760 . TOE el 200,024 = M5430 31579 216,680
[NTANGIBLE ASSETS
Camputer Sodtwara = = = = - 3 -
Fodal of Irtangibbe Assets - - - - - - - - - -
Previoes Year - - - - N - ~ = =
[ Tl [ 7ddnd] 63350 | - | LA 5439 164,162 | - | smenl]  weL7I3]  35T0ES |
| Prewioss Yeas | #ami| 28570 | - | TOEAed | 2nizs | 145415 | - | msam| ansTe|  Zieedd |
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
NOTE 1 : SIGNTIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 BASIS OF PREFPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a, The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standars {IIND AS) , under the historical cost conention on the
accrual basis except for certain financial transactions which are measured at fair values,
the provisions of the Companies ACL 20153 (the Act) (to the extent notified) and the
guidelines izsued by Securities and Exchange beard of India (SEBI) . The Ind AS are
prescribed under sec 133 of the Companies Act, 2003, read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules , 2015 and the relevant amendiments
rules issue there after.
Effective April 2017 the company has adopted the Ind AS. The transition has taken in to
account the Accouting principles generally accepled in india as prescribed u/s 133 of
the Companies Act (GAAP) read with rules thereunder.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except to revision on grounds of
anv amendment thereto,

b. The Company s a non small and medium sized company {Mon-5MC) as defined in the
General Instructions relating to Accounting Standards notified and accordingly the
Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to INon-SMC.

. Use of Estimates : The preparalion of linancial statements requires the Management of
the Company to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts
of assets and labilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statement & reported income & expenses during the reporting period, Examples of such
estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, employvee retirement benefit plans,
provisions for income taxes, wseful life of fixed assets ete.

1.2 REVENUE RECOGNITION
All Income and Expenses have been recognized on accrual sy stem of accounting.
1.3  FINED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION
a. The Gross Block of Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulatecd

depreciation / amortization including all expenses incurred to bring assets to its present
location and condition,

b. Depreciation on Tangible Assets are provided on Straight Line Methed over the useful
life of assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2003,

c.  Cost of assets not put to use before the year end are shown under Capital Work - in -
Progress.

d. The Compeany assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the assets. If such recoverable amount of the asset or recoverable
amount of the cash generating divisions which the assets belongs to is less than its
cartying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as impairment loss and recognized in the stalement of profit and
lovss.
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

CIMN 1 LeS993TMNIYESPLONIZ0A7

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars A at A at
FL-Mar=158 Fl-Mlar-17
[LEEN K5,

NOTLE 2: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Treferrod Tax Assel {41,966 (20,262
Less @ Deterred Tax Liabiality {26,072) (21,704
{68,0:39) {41,966)

MNOTE 3: OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSLETS
Secured Considered Goods

Unsecired Considered Goods

Intergrated D-mat 2,000
MAT Credit Entitlement - FH.FAGL
Fental Advance GO0, D00 G50,000
CHhers
Preliminary Expronsos 506,250 G 5,000
Less:- Written Ot Daring The Year 165,750 168,750
37, 5D S06, 250
GET 500 1,234,990
NOTE4: TRADE RECEIVADBLES
Trade Recaivablas 1,270 0000 1,270,000
1,270 LE70,000
NOTES : CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash Balanoe 414,921 1,240,528
414,921 1,244,328

MOTEG6: BANK BALANCES OQOTHER THAN CASH AN CASH EQUIVALENTS

Fralances with Banks
I Cuierent Acoounts 14,0058, 749 B 55,199
14,008,749 h 034,109
MNOTE 7 : LOANS
Short Term Loan & Advances 34,958 542 227.445,742
A4 958, 542 227,445,742
BOYTE &t OFTHER CURRENT FINAMOIAL ASSETS
Other Current Assels
Interest Recaivabla i | R |
Incorree Tax Retvindable 90 105
TES (AY2006-2007) 108 674
TS (AN 2007-200 8) ST.900n
TES (AN 2018-2019) 503,471
1,325 467 1,058,661

iz



ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A oatl HAsoat
Tarticulars 31-Mar-18 Fl-Mar-17
s, Es=,

MNOYTE 9 : BQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

9.1 Authorised, Issaed, Subascribed and Paid np Capital

a, Anthordsed Capiial

750,000,000 Equity Shares of BEs 2/ each 150, 000, 00 150 000, OO

b. lIssucd, Subscribed and Paid ap C'npllal
50, 00,000 Baquity Shares of Fs 20 each

9.2 Reconcillation of number of Fguity Shares

Orastanding
Shares Ou

tanecding, at the beginning of the year

Plorbe o Auljusted Opening Balance on account of Stock Split dorcing,

Add: Shares Issuesd during the year
Shares Outstanicling at the end of the year

MOYTE: The details of Top 10 sharcholders of the company are enclosed in the Form MO T-49,

MNOTE 10 : OTHER EQUITY
101 Capital Reserve:

LShare Premdurm

102 Statutory Reserve:

Opening, Balance
Add: Addinon during the year

Clowing, Balarce

1.3 General Heserve:
{23025 % oo Chatstanding Loan

Add: Current Year Trans ler
Closing Balanos

T4 Profit & Loss Account:
Crpemiing, Balanoe
Al z Prodit for the Year

Less : Transicired 1o Statutory Feseawe

Closing Balarnce

MOTE 11 : BORROWINNGS
Unsecured Shor-tenm Loans:
From Others:
Loans & Advance

MOTEALZ : OTHER CURRENT FINANOIAL LIABILITIES

Oiher Payables
Exjpenses Pavable
Statuiory Duies
L Mbers

MNOTE 13 : PROVISTONS

Providion for employes benefits
Others:
Aanclit Fees FPavabde

Prowision for Incoms Tax

Prowision for Mon Perforiniing Assets

33

1 541, (LM, (1)

1500 IR RO

Shates Shates
TRONILIHI0

25, OO, TR

= SOk, o0

T, (N0, (D 5, (R0, LR T

25, O, M0 25,000, Tk
1,714,039 1.58% 592
638,524 P31 440
2,352 561 1,714,039
L13,.869 13,869
113864 11386
20846, T 1,559,250
2,580,171 SA7ADD
4, bbb, 91 6 286,740
32,133,349 28 914,654

175,742,293

59,283,520

175,742,291 59,283,520
420,679 117,420
1111670 682 Feh
YA ZETA Ll
2,107.40% 810,245
25, (W1 25, (W0
1,644,525 453,698
1,592 500
3,261 880 75,694




ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

CIM : La5993 TN 19B5M.C012047
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Susal Sawal
FParticulars Al-Mar-18 Al-Mar-17
Rs. E=.
NOTE 14 : REVENLUE FROM OPERATIONS
III\'C TR FI'\(:'"I ﬁll'l"\r'il.'\l.' - -
Interest Receipts 20,600,645 24,265,240
0,603,645 24,265,940
MNOTE 15 : OTHER INCOME
Orthier MNon Orperating Incerme
Bank lnterest 104,087 107,639
106,087 107,639
NCYTE 16 : EMPLOYEE BENEDITT EXPENSES
Salaries & Allowances A, 104,500 1,761,500
Staft Weltare Lxpenses 145095 BE,000
4,249,595 1,844,530
NOTE 17 : FINANCE COSTS
Interest BExpense 11,0540, 052 LOLB4A5. 805
Bank f_'|:r.1|'tr,u_-|. 08 1,186
11,056, 740 10,846,991
NOTE 18 : OTHER EXTENSES
Advertisement Ex penses 20,100 19,185
Anadik Foses 25,000 25,000
Bad Debts £, 250,000 1,777,894
Books & Periodicals 14,730 21,155
Business Promotion Expenses 283330 111,340
Electricity Charges 30,625 Ha.649
Interast Payments TS 150 200
Listing Fees 327,750 257,625
Loss On Sale i ITadign of Shares 5,948,104
Oilice Expenses 504475 549,424
Postage and Stam ps 19,887 S6.970
Prelim ir\a:r_'.r F.'Acpnnﬁ-:-ﬁ Woiritter off 168,750 168,750
FPrinting arnd Stal womery 53.951 87.907
Processing Fees 28,750
Protessinal Foos A6T.6TR RBL.885
Frovision tor Bad & Doubttul Debts 1.5923565
Fates And Taxes 7494 =
Fent - Office [SHEERAIN Sn, 000
P.:ﬂ]'.!airs. and Mamienancoe 58,320 5606
ROMT Fees 4,200 7700
Founded O (1} >
F['I.‘JL‘}‘IIUI e Ii‘PZI.‘l'J 1502 I;“IU'«.’ I :-"g?l:‘
Travelling And Conveyance M.530 121,746
10,470,475 10,553,966
NOTE12:: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
B Estimated amount of hability on capital conlracts
b, Crher Continggent Liabilities - -




ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

A provision is recognized when:
1.7.1 The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

1.7.2 Tt is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
1.7.2 A reliable estimale can be made of the amount of Lhe obligation,

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may, bul probably
not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation and the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosuare is made.

Contingent Assebs are neither recopnized nor disclosed .
20. TANXES ON INCOME AND DEIERRED TAX LIABILTTY

a. The accounting treatment tor wome tax m respect of Company’s income is based on the
Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

b, Tax onncome for the current period is determmed on the basis of Taxable Income com puted
aceordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

¢. Deferred Tax on timing differences between the accounting income and taxable income for the
vear is gquantified wusing the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
Ralanoe Sheot datie

d.  As per the Accounting Standard { AS 22} laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. the Company is required to make a provision for deferred tax liability., During the year
an amount of Bs 26,073/ - towards Deferred Tax Expense (Frevious year Fs 41.9%6f - Defarred
lNax Expenses) has been provided tor deferred tax liability from the profits of the current period,

MNOTE 21 - OFPERATING LEASES

The Com praamy clowes ot huave ATy 1:II:II'iEd|‘IG:III.',' unador Ay liramos tor oftioe and residontal B} EETHAE

MNOTE 22 : INFORMATIONS UNDER MICEO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTEREFPRISES
DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006
The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the
Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures relating to
amounts unpaid at the pericd end together with interest paid f payable under this Act have not
been given.

MNOTE 23 : STATUTORY RESERVE
As per Prudential Regulations for NWon Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve Bank of
Inclia (FRBI 8 ths COTIpany s ha Virgr appropriate resorvie frared ancd prowision for Standard Assots,
as such no provision (Previous yvear : Nil } has been made for the year. The company has
however made slalotry provision of 20% ol profit alter lax as per mandatory requirement of
RRBI.

24. EMPLOYEE BENERITS
Short Term Employvee Benefils

All employvee benefils falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short term employee benefits. The benefits like salaries,
wages, short term compensated absences ete, and the bonus, exgratia are
recognized in the period in which the employvee renders service.
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ANNEXURE-V SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

NOTE 25 : EARNINGS PER SHARE (EFS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
vear attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

. Profit After Tax (Es)
For Basic 3218695 678,936
For Diluted 3,218,695 678,936
=N Weghted average tuunber of equity shares (Nos)
For Basic FE000,000 25,010,000
For Diluted 75,000,000 75,000,000
C. Eaming Per Share (Ks}
Basic 004 0.03
THluited 0.0 o
d. MNominal Value Per Share (Bs) Fs2/- Re.2/-

NOTE 26 : FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
There are no reporfable Foreign Currency related transaction in the company during the year
under review.

NOTE 27 :RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The Company had no related party transactions.

NOTE 28 : PRESENTATIONS OF PREVIOUS YEAR'S FIGURES
Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified / rearranged wherever necessary to
bring them in conformity with the current year's Ligures.

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For K SUBRAMANYAM & CO
Firm Regn. No, 0041465

Chartered Accountants KAMLESH PARASMAL
Director
DIN: (DS10823

F.SUBRAMANYAM

Proprietor

Membership MNo, 023663 NAVITHA JAIN
Director CF O

Place :  Chennai DIN: 07492584

Date :  11-May-18
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SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

CIM : LES393TNI985PLCO12047
Mao. 35/1, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope, Chennai -600079, Tel: 91 44-65151564,

E-mail: srestha info@gmail.com, Website: www.srestha.co.n

ATTENDANCE SLIP
33rd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 22nd SEPTEMBER, 2018

Mr./Mrs /Miss

{Demat helding)......ociiima i AL IO v v cnsnmmissinnin b s s siii

Mo. of shares held

I"WWe certify that I'We amiare registered shareholderfpraxy for the registered shareholder of the Company,
I'We hereby record myfour presence at the 33rd Annual General Meeting {AGM) of the Company on Friday
22nd June 2018, at 10.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Samudaya Mala Koodam, Vallanur,
Ambattur, Chennai- 600062 or any adjournment thereof,

[Signature of Shareholders/Proxy(Sh oo

MNotes:

1. Shareholder/proxyholder{s) are requested to bring the altendance slips with them when they come to the

meeting and hand over the same at the entrance after affixing their signaturas on them.

2. Ifitis intended (o appoint a proxy, the proxy form should be completed and deposited at the Registerad
Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the Meeting.

v



SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014
CIM  LE5S993TN1985PLC0O12047
Name of company : SRESTHAFINVEST LIMITED
Registered Office : No. 351, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope, Chennai-600074, India
Mame of the member (5):
Registered address
Folio Mo/ Client Id:
CPID:
E-mail Id:
1"We, being the member (s)of .. .... shares of the above named Company, hereby appaoint:
B BB © ooisieerrieereseseer ey rmssrms e segsnenn menmsms smsen smms s mmaeasms rases resen togen fme s e na e £r e Re e R em e s ms e e e e 0m e et s s nmnns

B b L 4 S S e e o Eam il AT s B A i B

I e s L i S T T ar

failing him/her

N T s e e B R R o N e L N A e Bl s
B s i s e e 0 e B A s S e e R
U S | ot tis st et £ et es 4R R e et

O T i e o e s e e e S L S et O

failing him/her

BEIEEILINRD 72 - o moprms s icenion st oo 8 4 L A B 0 R 8 A S 55 S BN A or
failing him/her as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on myfour behalf at the 32nd Annual
general meeting of the Company to be held on 22nd June, 2018 at 10.00 A.M at the Registered Office of the
Company at Mo, 351, Muthu Krishnan Street, Kondithope Chennai-G00079, and at any adjournment thereof in

respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Resolution No. Resolution Optional*
Ordinary Business: For | Against | Abstain
1 Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for

the Financial Year ended 31st March 2018 together with the
Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2 Appointment of a director in place of Mr. Mavitha Jain who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself
for re-appointment.

3 Appointment of M/s.J.V Ramanujam & Co as Statutory Auditors
of the Company

Special Business:

4 Increase in Authonised Capital of the Company

5 To Approve Issue of Bonus Shares

] Alteration of the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association
7 Alteraticn of the Capital Clause of Articles of Association

Mote:

1. It is optional to put an "X in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the
‘For' or *Against’ or Abstain column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be enfitled to vote in the
manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

2. Notwithstanding the above, the Proxies can vote on such other items which may be tabled at the meeting by the
membears present.

Signed this day of 2018

Affix Rs.2/-
Signatul'e of shareholder Rauanua
Signature of Proxy holder Stamp

Mote:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2.AProxy nead not be a member of the Company.

3. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 33rd Annual General
Meeting.

4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.

Affix Rs.2/- Revanue Stamp



SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED

Dear Shareholder(s),

This is to inform you that the company is in process of updation of records of the
shareholders in order to reduce the physical documentation as far as possible.

With new BSE listing agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including
transferors to complete their KYC information. Hence, we have to update your
PAN MNo., phone no. and e-mail id in our records. We would also like to update
your current signature records in our system.

To achieve this we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us :

1. If you are holding the shares in dematerialized form you may update all
your records with your Depository Participant (DP).
2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following :

Folio Mo,

Fan No.

E-mail ID

Telephone No. ;
Mame and Signatures : i.

iil.
Thanking you,
For Srestha Finvest Limited

Authorised Signatory

Route Map for AGM Venue:

QYO HOM BN TTYANELL * IWNNIHD

Mmg w.\
g |
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If undelivered please return to :

SRESTHA FINVEST LIMITED
No.35/1, Muthu Krishnan Street,
Kondithope, Chennai-600079




